NHamp 352.07 B74 1971

# Town of Boscawen

annual report 1971





# Town of Boscawen

annual report 1971

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Auditors' Report	11
Boscawen Academy Trust Fund	29
Boscawen Community Park	48
Boscawen Planning Board	26
Boscawen Public Library	44
Budget	10
Central N. H. Regional Planning Commission	26
Comparative Statement of Appropriations and Expenditures	25
Detailed Statement	12
Financial Report	30
Overseer's Report	50
Penacook Boscawen Water Precinct Report	52
Police Department	49
Schedule of Long Term Indebtedness	11
Schedule of Town Property	23
Summary Inventory of Valuations	24
Tax Collector's Report	36
Tax Rate	24
Town Clerk's Report	35
Town Officers	3
Town Treasurer's Report	27
Trustees of Trust Funds Report	40
Vital Statistics	61
Warrant	6

# **TOWN OFFICERS**

MODERATOR Robert Johnson

**SELECTMEN** 

James H. Steenbeke

Roger C. Sanborn

Donald Welcome

# REPRESENTATIVE TO GENERAL COURT

Russell C. Mattice

TOWN CLERK Lucia G. Reed

TREASURER Harold L. Holmes

# COLLECTOR OF TAXES

William G. Spragg

# OVERSEER OF PUBLIC WELFARE Russell C. Mattice

**AUDITORS** 

Evelyn M. Bassett

Alice F. Kenevel

SUPERVISORS OF THE CHECK LIST

Amos P. Merchant, Jr.

William Walz

Robert G. Kenevel

POLICE OFFICERS

Chief Edward J. Silva

Robert Bailey Gerald Russell Patrolman Clayton W. Downing

Prescott Batchelder

Frank C. Gray

Raymond Welcome

HEALTH OFFICER Raymond Welcome

LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Lora Olsen Ethel Colby Beulah Nardini Dorothy Sanborn Martha Bassett Walter Hazen

# FOREST FIRE WARDEN Arthur E. Bartlett

# DEPUTY FIRE WARDENS

Daniel Carey Robert York
Donald Welcome James Adams

# **OFFICIAL WEIGHERS**

Roger C. Sanborn
Clyde G. Fairbanks
Richard Davis
Abbott Lawrence
Robert A. Davis
John McPherson

# SURVEYORS OF WOOD AND LUMBER

Abbott Lawrence Arthur E. Bartlett Clyde G. Fairbanks Maurice E. Hosmer

William Bailey, Jr.

# **FENCE VIEWERS**

Robert Kenevel Walter T. Silver

Daniel Kristl

# TRUSTEES OF TRUST FUNDS

Vira L. Holmes Doris Silver, Treas.

Henrietta Kenney

# **BUDGET COMMITTEE**

Sydney FisherTerm Expires 1972William WalzTerm Expires 1972Walter BoothTerm Expires 1973William DillonTerm Expires 1973Robert G. KenevelTerm Expires 1974Robert L. JohnsonTerm Expires 1974

ROAD AGENT Harvey Hollins

SEXTON OF CEMETERIES
Harvey Hollins

CIVIL DEFENSE DIRECTOR
Frank Gray

### **BOSCAWEN PLANNING BOARD**

Theodore Houston	Term expires March 31, 1972
Robert Keneval*	Term expires March 31, 1973
Clifton Brown	Term expires March 31, 1974
Kevin McCarthy (Chairman)	Term expires March 31, 1975
Mrs. Frank D. Nardini	Term expires March 31, 1976
Roger C. Sanborn (Selectman)	Member ex officio
*Town representatives on the Central New Hamps	hire Planning Commission.
Cloyes T. Gleason*	

## FIRE DEPARTMENTS

Chief — Arthur Bartlett

Torrent Engine No. 1

Deputy Chief — Donald Welcome, Sr.

Captain — Robert York

Lieutenant — Ronald McDaniels

Treas. and Clerk — Vernon Merchant

Engineer — William Dunbar

REGULARS – Robert Welcome, Jr., Vernon Duquette, John Speed, Terry Perkins, Donald LaValley, Jr., Lorenzo Pouliott, Alan Perkins

SUBSTITUTES — Earl Grand, William Pratt, Terry LaValley, Edward Newman, Donald Martell

# Much-I-Do-Company

Deputy Chief — Philip Kenney
Captain — William Bailey, Jr.
Lieutenant — Ray Fisher
Clerk — Roger W. Sanborn
Engineer — Roland Bartlett
Treasurer — William Walz

REGULARS – Harold Kenney, Robert Bailey, John Connors, Richard Hollins, Henry Perron, John Bougeous, Gerald Russell

SUBSTITUTES – Martin Jorgensen, Richard Fisher, Robert Downs, Lester Colby, Robert Boyd, Donald Hartian, Donald Welcome, Jr.

# WARRANT FOR THE TOWN MEETING

# THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

To the Inhabitants of the Town of Boscawen in the County of Merrimack in said State, qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at Town Hall in said Boscawen on Tuesday, the seventh day of March, next at ten of the clock in the forenoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing.
- 2. To see if the Town will vote:
  - (a) To raise and appropriate the sum of \$352,000 for the purpose of constructing those certain intercepting sewers and related facilities, including, without limitation, land acquisition, easements and rights of way, required to be constructed by the Town under its Agreement with the City of Concord dated October 17, 1969 providing for the construction, operation and maintenance of a joint sewage treatment and disposal system to serve the Penacook area (said sum being the amount remaining after deducting from the estimated total project cost of \$739,000 for said intercepting sewers and related facilities an estimated Federal grant-in-aid of \$387,000);
  - (b) To borrow in the name of the Town by the issue of serial notes or bonds, in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33) and amendments thereto and any other statute thereto enabling, a sum not exceeding \$352,000 for the purpose of defraying the cost of the foregoing, and to authorize the Selectmen to determine the time and place of payment and rate of interest on such notes or bonds, to apply for a State quarantee thereof, and to do whatever may be necessary for the issuance and sale thereof;
  - (c) To authorize the Selectmen to apply for, negotiate, contract for, and do all other things necessary to obtain such Federal, State or other grants-in-aid, contributions and assistance as may be available for the construction of the aforesaid intercepting sewers and related facilities, and to adopt any vote relating thereto;
  - (d) To authorize the Selectmen to negotiate and execute, for and in the name and behalf of the Town, agreements with local industries desiring to use said intercepting sewers and facilities for the disposal of industrial waste and waste waters, defining the terms and conditions under which the Town will accept such industrial waste and waste waters into said sewerage system, including, without limitation, the contribution to be made by each such industry toward the over-all project cost and the

- methods of payment thereof, and the share of each such industry in the annual cost of operation and maintenance of said system; and
- (e) To authorize the Selectmen to do all things necessary or convenient to carry the foregoing into effect, including, without limitation, the employment of engineers, the execution in the name of the District of a contract or contracts for the construction of said intercepting sewers and related facilities and the purchase or comdemnation of land, easements and rights of way in the name of the District.
- 3. To raise such sums of money as may be necessary to defray town charges for the ensuing year and make appropriations of the same.
- a. Town Officers' Salaries
- b. Town Officers' Expenses
- c. Election & Registration
- d. Expense Town Hall & Town Buildings
- e. Employees' Social Security
- f. Police Department
- g. Fire Departments
- h. Care of Trees
- i. Insurance
- j. Civil Defense
- k. Health Officer & Hospitals Art. 5-6
- 1. Vital Statistics
- m. Sewer Maintenance
- n. Town Dump
- o. Highways & Bridges
- p. Street Lighting
- q. Town Road Aid
- r. Libraries
- s. Town Poor & Old Age Assistance
- t. Memorial Day & Old Home Day
- u. Parks & Playgrounds Art. 7-8
- v. Cemeteries
- w. Interest
- x. Sidewalks
- y. Payment on Note
- \*\*\*Business meeting for Appropriations only will be called for 7:30 in the evening.

- 4. To see if the Town will vote to empower the Selectmen to borrow such sums of money as may be necessary to meet current expense of the Town until the taxes are paid to the Treasurer.
- 5. To see what sum of money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for Concord Hospital.
- 6. To see what sum of money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for Franklin Hospital.
- 7. To see what sum of money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for use at Rolfe Park.
- 8. To see what sum of money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Penacook Youth Center.
- 9. To see if the Town will vote to give the Selectmen authority to transfer or sell property taken by Town in default of Redemption from Tax Sale.
- 10. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sum not to exceed \$7,000 for the purchase of a new highway truck and plow.
- 11. To see if the Town will vote to discontinue the collection of rubbish and to keep the Town dump open Monday from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., Wednesday, from twelve noon to 8:00 p.m. and Saturday from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
- 12. That the Moderator appoint a special unpaid advisory committee of three persons to be known as the Regional Refuse Disposal Planning Committee to work with the Central N. H. Regional Planning Commission to make recommendations to Town Meeting for upgrading the Town Dump to meet State standards and to comply with the standards set by the N. H. Air Pollution Control Commission, Regulation No. 2, which sets termination dates for open burning.
- 13. To see if the Town will accept the road off Upper Queen Street known as Robin and Dove Street. These streets do not include the street known as Sparrow Street. (Approved by the Planning Board).
- 14. To see if the Town will accept the street known as Terrace Hill Road, off Lower Water Street. This was approved by the Planning Board for acceptance subject to the elimination of the drainage problems by the developer.

- 15. To see if the Town will accept the road known as Forest Lane on Route 3, provided that a performance bond is submitted by the developer in the amount and form specified by the Planning Board to assure its completion according to specifications. (Approved by the Planning Board subject to above performance bond).
- 16. To see if the Town will vote to give the Selectmen authority to transfer any unexpended balance of money from one appropriation to another.
- 17. To transact any other business which may legally come before this meeting.

Given under our hands and seal, this 18th day of February, in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and seventy-two.

James H. Steenbeke Roger C. Sanborn Donald F. Welcome Selectmen of Boscawen

A true copy of Warrant — Attest:

James H. Steenbeke Roger C. Sanborn Donald F. Welcome Selectmen of Boscawen

# BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF BOSCAWEN

Estimated Appropriations for the Ensuing Year January 1, 1972 to December 31, 1972 Compared with Estimated and Actual Appropriations and Expenditures of the Previous Fiscal Year

			Estimated
		Actual	Appro-
	Appro-	Expend-	priations
	priations	itures	ensuing
	Previous	Previous	Fiscal Year
APPROPRIATIONS	Fiscal Year	Fiscal Year	1972
General Government:			
Town Officers' Salaries	3,045.00	3,045.00	3,345.00
Town Officers' Expenses	3,500.00	4,410.07	3,600.00
Election and Registration Expenses	350.00	80.50	400.00
Expenses Town Hall and Other Town Bldgs.	1,000.00	1,583.61	1,200.00
Employees' Retirement and Social Security	1,800.00	1,914.04	3,700.00
Protection of Persions and Property:	1005000	4	24 455 22
Police Department (Refund \$7,725.00)	13,050.00	15,890.36	21,455.00
Fire Departments		5 005 40	4 500 00
Much-I-Do	5,250.00	5,327.40	4,500.00
Torrent	4,500.00	4,466.77	5,825.00
Care of Trees	600.00	894.50	900.00
Insurance	2,500.00	2,472.25	2,600.00
Planning	2,131.80	2,131.80	2,319.00
Damage by Dogs	200.00	242.00	1 000 00
Civil Defense (1970 Bal. \$472.68)	300.00	557.94	1,000.00
Health:	550.00	~ <b>~</b> ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	75.00
Health Dept. (Hospitals Spec. Art.)	570.00	570.00	75.00
Vital Statistics	75.00	24.90	75.00
Sewer Maintenance	800.00	697.03	800.00
Town Dump	4,000.00	3,941.83	4,000.00
Highways and Bridges:		*******	• • • • • • •
Town Maintenance	26,000.00	28,799.94	26,000.00
Street Lighting	3,236.00	3,208.00	3,200.00
Town Road Aid (State Approp. \$3,071.72)	528.21	528.21	460.76
Libraries	2,500.00	2,500.00	1,900.00
Public Welfare:	10 000 00	2.024.27	15 500 00
Town Poor	10,000.00	2,824.27	15,500.00
Old Age Assistance		12,846.30	
Patriotic Purposes:	225.00	225.00	225.00
Memorial Day and Old Home Day	225.00	225.00	225.00
Recreation:	2 (50 00	2.066.04	1 700 00
Parks and Playground, (1970 Bal. \$486.59)	2,650.00	2,966.04	1,700.00
Public Service Enterprises:	400.00	979.43	400.00
Cemeteries (Bal. \$548.73) (Trust funds \$563.11) Debt Service:	400.00	9/9.43	400.00
Interest on Debt:			
	2,500.00	2,694.00	2,700.00
On Temporary Loans	,	,	1,700.00
On Long Term Notes Principal of Debt:	2,200.00	1,895.22	1,700.00
•	5 000 00	5 000 00	5,000.00
Long Term Notes Capital Outlay	5,000.00	5,000.00	3,000.00
Sidewalk Maint.	500.00	555.16	500.00
New Equipment (Spec. Art.)	4,000.00	3,750.00	300.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS	,	3,730.00	115 070 76
101AL AFFROFRIATIONS	103,211.01		115,079.76

# SCHEDULE OF LONG TERM INDEBTEDNESS

Long Term Notes Outstanding:

New Fire Station Note due:	
1/15/72	5,000.00
1/15/73	5,000.00
1/15/74	5,000.00
1/15/75	5,000.00
1/15/76	5,000.00
1/15/77	5,000.00
2 . 1 X . TD . N	

Total Long Term Notes Outstanding 30,000.00 Total Long Term Indebtedness – December 31, 1971 30,000.00

# RECONCILATION OF OUTSTANDING LONG TERM INDEBTEDNESS

Outstanding Long Term Debt – December 31, 1970		35,000.00
Total		35,000.00
Debt Retirement During Fiscal Year:		
Long Term Notes Paid	5,000.00	
Total		5,000.00
Outstanding Long Term Debt — December 31, 1791		30,000.00

# **AUDITORS' REPORT**

We, the undersigned Auditors of the Town of Boscawen, certify that we have examined, checked and verified the records and accounts of the Treasurer, Treasurer of the Trust Funds, Treasurer of the Library Trustees and Selectmen's records and find them correct.

We have also examined, checked and verified the records and accounts of the Town Clerk and Tax Collector and made corrections as reflected in reports submitted.

Alice F. Kenevel Evelyn M. Bassett Auditors

# DETAILED STATEMENT General Government

# Town Officers' Salaries

James H. Steenbeke, Selectman	\$ 600.00
Roger C. Sanborn, Selectman	500.00
Donald F. Welcome, Selectman	400.00
William Spragg, Tax Collector	600.00
Harold L. Holmes, Treasurer	100.00
Lucia G. Reed, Town Clerk	200.00
Evelyn M. Bassett, Auditor	75.00
Alice F. Kenevel, Auditor	75.00
Robert L. Johnson, Moderator	20.00
Amos P. Merchant, Jr., Supervisor	25.00
William Walz, Supervisor	25.00
Robert G. Kenevel, Supervisor	25.00
Russell C. Mattice, Overseer Public Welfare	400.00

\$3,045.00

# Town Officers' Expenses

N. H. Municipal Assn.	169.25
The Village Press, Town Reports	1,840.25
The Marshall Agency, Officers' Bonds	201.00
Kathleen Roy	76.50
Register of Probate	1.20
Monitor Publishing Co.	142.32
Town Clerks' Assn. Dues	6.00
Tax Collectors' Assn. Dues	5.00
Assn. N. H. Assessors Dues	5.00
Keene Publishing Co.	27.93
Kevin McCarthy	38.88
Postmaster Concord	46.00
Donald Welcome, Delivering Town Reports	40.00
J. H. Steenbeke	6.00
Roger C. Sanborn, Postage T. Reports & Inv.	74.60
Lucia Reed, Expense Convention	64.04
Lucia Reed, Town Clerk's Expenses	20.22
William Spragg, Expense Convention	96.80
William Spragg, Stamps	6.00
Branham Publishing Co.	9.40
Priscilla Gilbert, Secretary Ser.	294.50
Priscilla Gilbert, Supplies & Postage	40.12
Maxfield Millard	37.50

Bank of N. H. – checks	56.00	
W. A. Mahoney Co.	3.25	
Union Leader Publishing Co.	31.75	
Boscawen P. T. O.	6.00	
Concord Shoppers' News	16.00	
Wheeler & Clark	45.95	
Dorothy Sanborn, Inventory, Computing Taxo	es	
and copying Warrants and Records	150.00	
State Tax Commission	10.88	
Brown & Saltmarsh	65.34	
Edson Eastman Co.	38.89	
Hazen Printing Co.	325.50	
Alice F. Kenevel, Clerk	400.00	
Marshall Flower Shop	12.00	
		4,410.07
Refunds		245.00
Election & Regis	tration	
	10.00	
Harold L. Holmes, Ballot Clerk	10.00	
James Adams, Ballot Clerk	10.00	
Barbara Holmes, Ballot Clerk	10.00	
Russell Mattice, Ballot Clerk	10.00	
Edna Clark, Treas. Ladies Aid Society	40.50	
Meals at Town Meeting	70.50	80.50
		00.50
Town Hall & Other To	wn Buildings	
Harold M. Hardy, Janitor	832.00	
Harold M. Hardy, Labor	12.50	
C. M. Rice Co.	11.90	
Egounis Store	16.90	
Giant Store	3.00	
Kearsarge Telephone Co.	46.60	
Steenbeke & Sons	60.67	
Mt. View Oil Co.	280.56	
Concord Electric Co.	252.98	
PenBos. Precinct Hall	49.00	
Dorval Prop.	17.50	
Dorvar Frop.	77.00	1,583.61
Refunds — Rent of Hall	630.00	
Grange	150.00	
Dorval House	632.50	
		1,412.50

Police Department	
Chief Edward Silva — Beginning Aug. 1st	3,960.00
Clayton Downing	1,150.03
Prescott Batchelder	1,057.50
Raymond Welcome	225.00
Robert Bailey Police Duty	199.00
Robert Bailey – Use of car	10.00
Frank Gray	105.00
Leo Morency	15.00
Gerald Russell	60.00
Town's Share of Retirement	306.60
William Bailey, Jr.	20.00
Lionel Gauthier	11.81
Edward Silva Mileage	474.80
Clayton Downing Mileage	15.20
Clayton Downing Supplies	10.00
Chief Silva Supplies	130.17
Cruiser	3,016.51
Lights	15.00
Richard Wright Lettering	20.00
Adjustment on Tires	25.16
Cruiser Insurance	152.80
Town Gas	104.77
Welcomes Esso	8.75
N. H. State Supreme Court	15.00
Allstate Gases	19.95
Scientific Detection Devises	199.54
Office of Attorney General	3.00
Treas. State of N. H.	63.69
Laconia Office Machine Co.	60.00
Central Equipment Co.	350.00
McArthur's Paint & Sports Shop	300.00
Prison Industries	17.00
Fox Hardware	10.90
Equity Publishing Co.	156.00
Monitor Publishing Co.	36.00
Union Leader Pub. Co.	61.74
Bi Rite	338.06
Steenbeke & Sons	5.55
McArthur & Sons	13.34
McArthur Paint Store	2.50
Sanel	171.21
Kearsarge Telephone Co.	336.87
Motorola	1,281.00

Mack's Men Shop	527.54	
Brown & Saltmarsh	162.58	
Bridge & Byron	325.90	
Evans' Radio	108.70	
3M Company	36.35	
Great Northern Center Sports	115.90	
Roger W. Sanborn	2.10	
Concord Camera	76.84	
		15,890.36
Appropriation in Budget	1,000.00	
Special Appropriation	12,050.00	
Crime Commission	7,725.00	
Total	20,775.00	
Payments	15,890.36	
Balance in account	4,884.64	
Fire Depar	rtments	
MUCH-I-DO		
Salaries	1,514.00	
State Chemical Mfg. Co.	306.72	
PenBos. Precinct	10.00	
W. S. Darley Co. – Fire Alarm Box	19.97	
Fire Protection Co.	718.35	
Gorham Fire Equip. Co.	261.24	
Treas. State of N. H.	5.50	
Shepard Auto Supply Co.	107.82	
Nuri Asso.	70.45	
Kenney's Garage	161.35	
Kenney's Fuel Service	930.08	
Steenbeke & Sons	9.70	
Concord Electric Co.	293.60	
Kearsarge Tel. Co.	394.55	
Welcome's Esso	69.35	
Forest Fires	98.72	
Blanchard Associates	356.00	
2.4		5,327.40
Refund Forest Fires		49.51
TORRENT ENGINE CO.		
Salaries	1,400.00	
Manchester Fire Ext. Co.	7.00	
Raymond Bassett	10.00	
City of Concord	103.75	
•		

Fox Hardware	1.60
PenBos. Precinct	16.00
Suncook Valley Mutual Aid	3.00
Douglas Supry	25.00
Nuri Associates 2	89.15
Evans	8.45
11. 2. 1010 priorit	87.55
***** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	08.84
Holmes Mobil Service 1	25.71
Sanel	33.06
Welcome's Esso 1	65.30
Steenbeke & Sons	21.92
Concord Electric 1	30.91
William Dunbar	24.00
R. P. Boyce Co.	14.00
Sudbury Lab.	20.60
R. B. Allen Co.	10.00
Concord Electric Co. – Pruner	47.55
Carey's Market — Sup.	4.42
Fire Protection Co.	568.25
Blanchard Associates 1	40.71
	4,466.77
Employees Social Security	
State Treasurer	1,914.04
Blister Rust & Care of Trees	
William Cook & Son	894.50
Bounties	.50
Roger Sanborn	.50
Insurance	
The Marshall Agency	
11411 2140 1111 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	206.05
Welling a complete in a manney	927.31
Additional Premium	86.70
	999.19
	155.00
Old Much-I-Do Hose House	94.00
Transfer of Ins. to new Tractor	4.00
	2,472.25
Refund Old Much-I-Do Hose House	94.00
Dividends	13.40
	107.40

Cantral N. H. Pagional Planni	Planning	2,181.80	
Central N. H. Regional Planni W. Robert Nolte & Asso. Map	_	327.00	
W. Roovie Rone & Hissor Map			2,508.80
	<i>D D</i>		
Dog Damage	Dog Damage		242.00
Dog Dalliage			242.00
	Civil Defense		
Shepard Auto Supply Co.		42.80	
Kenney's Fuel Service		2.20	
Frank Gray		21.00	
Evans Radio		22.95	
U. S. Civil Defense dues		10.00	
Treas. State of N. H.		54.40	
Kearsarge Telephone Co.		127.84 237.01	
Wright Communication 3M Co.		38.29	
Steenbeke & Sons		1.45	
Steelioeke & Soils		11,10	557.94
1970 Balance	472.68		
1971 Appro.	300.00		
	772.68		
Payments	557.94		
Unexpended Balance	214.74		
	Health Department		
Concord Hospital	Treattii Department	330.00	
Franklin Hospital		165.00	
Raymond Welcome — Health	Officer	75.00	
,			570.00
	Vital Statistics		24.00
Lucia Reed			24.90
	Sewer Maintenance		
Richard Hollins	Sewer Mantenance	125.85	
Earl Houston		139.68	
William Ham		31.50	
Edward Russell		42.75	
Wilfred Calkins		56.20	
John Glover		41.60	
Robert Jackson		6.75	

Welcome's Esso

N. H. Explosives

State Chemical Corp.

Shepard's Auto Supply

Comi's Electric Service

Granite State Asphalt Products

Allstate Gases

Gulf Oil Corp.

Capital Glass Co.

Town of Loudon

Barrett Equip. Co.

Paul Martell	44.96	
Del Chemical Co.	127.55	
City of Concord — Rentals	32.40	
Steenbeke & Sons	47.79	
		697.03
Paid on New Sewer Plans	4,200.00	
Paid Notice of Sewer Meeting	54.00	
		4,254.00
Highways De	partment	
Harvey Hollins	4,500.00	
Richard Hollins	4,101.30	
Earl Houston	3,832.47	
Paul Martell	2,708.84	
Robert Jackson	135.00	
John Glover	1,068.60	
Wilfred Calkins	969.45	
Edward Russell	1,964.25	
William Ham	947.25	
International Salt Co.	1,553.75	
The Chemical Corp. – salt	566.17	
The Texaco Co.	1,150.87	
Tilton Sand & Gravel	411.39	
N. H. Bituminous	2,336.36	
Mt. View Oil Co.	281.09	
Patsy's Garage	98.15	
Concord Electric Co.	88.46	
Steenbeke & Sons	96.97	
Sanel Corp.	343.20	
Kenneys Garage	134.95	
Holmes Mobil Service	16.71	
Central N. H. Tractor Co.	126.11	
Jordan Milton Co.	8.73	

53.20

17.96

41.08

76.15

53.43

90.92

102.00

160.00

1.84

317.38

241.86

Evans Radio Page Belting Co. William Walz		66.70 11.50 125.85	28,799.94
Refunds – Town Labor	418.30		,
Road Toll	324.10		
Gas furnished			
Police Dept.	104.77		
Precinct	104.41		
		951.58	
Due the Town for use of equipme	nt		
and Road Agent's time on			
Merrimack County job		1,552.55	
Due Precinct			
a/c Retirement-B/C-B/S	1,110.33		
Precinct charge for administering	285.96	1 206 20	
		1,396.29	
Balance		156.26	
	Town Dump		
Richard Hollins	Town Dump	447.30	
Earl Houston		774.06	
Paul Martell		162.98	
Robert Jackson		144.00	
John Glover		179.40	
James Adams		1,458.00	
Wilfred Calkins		179.84	
Edward Russell		396.00	
William Ham		200.25	
William Ham		200.20	3,941.83
			,
	Street Lighting		
Concord Electric Co.			3,208.00
Т	Town Road Aid		
State of New Hampshire			528.21
T. III T.	Libraries		2.500.00
Treas. Library Trustees			2,500.00
	Public Welfare		
	i ublic wellate		12,846.30
Old Age Assistance Refunds			437.47
Vetalia			437.47

# Town Poor

(See Overseer's Report) Refunds		2,824.27 23.86
Memorial	Day and Old Home Day	
Penacook Post American Legion	50.00	
Treas. Old Home Day Assn.	175.00	
		225.00
$P_{2}$	rks & Playgrounds	
Penacook Youth Center	250.00	
Rolfe Park	200.00	
		450.00
COMMUNITY PARK		
PenBos. Water Precinct	106.98	
Concord Electric Co.	96.00	
C. Barton Agency Ins.	27.00	
Haggetts Sports Shop	261.44	
Irene Plourde – Supplies	20.00	
Refund on gas	8.00	
Supervision	520.00	
Gary Folsom – Supervision	400.00	
Social Security	47.84	
Boy Scouts – Bleachers	350.00	
Steenbeke & Sons	38.33	
Mrs. Drown	97.45	
Richard Bartlett	7.00	
Robert Reed	49.90 45.90	
Warren Kingsbury, Jr.	75.00	
Stanley Hill N. & H. Paving	300.00	
McArthur & Sons	17.16	
Duane Anderson	48.04	
Buaile Aligerson	70.07	2,516.04
Refund	18.74	2,510.01
1970 Balance	486.59	
1971 Appro.	2,200.00	
	2,705.33	
Payments	2,516.04	
Balance	189.29	
	Cemeteries	
Richard Hollins	25.20	
Monard Homms	25.20	

Earl Houston	116.40	
John Glover	46.80	
Edward Russell	72.00	
Paul Martell	22.48	
William Ham	96.75	
Robert Jackson	96.75	
John Hollins	132.00	
Steenbeke & Sons	29.85	
Greenlands Corp.	5.70	
Linwood Ford	32.50	
Marshalls	3.00	
		979.43
Balance 1971		532.41
Interest		
Bank of New Hampshire New Hose House	1,895.82	
Bank of New Hampshire Temp. Loans	2,694.00	
• •		4,589.82
Sidewalks		
Robert Welcome, Jr.	95.00	
Robert Bailey	390.00	
Richard Hollins	25.20	
Wilfred Calkins	22.48	
Paul Martell	22.48	
		555.16
New Equipment		
New Tractor		3,750.00
		,
Taxes Bought by To	own	
William Spragg, Collector		12,289.22
Refunds and Abatements Paid		523.48
Motor Vehicle & Dog Lic		
Lucia Reed, 2,317 Permits	2,317.00	
Lucia Reed, 362 Licenses	72.20	
		2,389.20
Miscellaneous	0 -=	
William Spragg, Collecting Head & Resident Taxe		
Posting, Sale and Fees	322.36	
		569.91

# Payments on Notes

Bank of New Hampshire-Temporary Loans	200,000.00
Bank of New Hampshire-Much-I-Do Hose Note	5,000.00

# Payments to State & County

1 ay ments to Sta	ic a county	
Treas. Merrimack - County Tax	21,709.59	
State Treas. — Head Taxes	2,039.50	
Resident Taxes	4,201.20	
		27,950.29

# Payment to Schools

Balance 1970-1971 Appro.	163,138.54
On Account 1971-1972 Appro.	255,990.72

# SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

DESCRIPTION	VALUE
Town Hall, Lands and Buildings	15,000.00
Furniture and Equipment	
Libraries, Lands and Buildings	
Furniture and Equipment	
Police Department	
Equipment	. 5,000.00
Fire Department, Lands and Buildings	50,000.00
Equipment	
Highway Department, Lands and Buildings	10,000.00
Equipment	25,000.00
Materials and Supplies	. 1,000.00
Parks, Commons and Playgrounds	200.00
All Lands and Buildings acquired through Tax Collector's deeds	
Davis Lot	
Gravel Bank	100.00
LeBlanc Property	250.00
Barnard Lot	
Weir Farm	. 3,000.00
Kostandin Property	. 5,800.00
Young Property	150.00
Dunbar Property	200.00
Forest Industry Prop	. 4,500.00
Eastman Lot	. 1,000.00
Dorval Property	. 5,100.00
Total	216,800.00

.40

# **SUMMARY INVENTORY OF VALUATION**

Land — Improved and Unimproved Buildings Factory Buildings Public Utilities — Gas — Electric House Trailers & Mobile Homes (197) Pools Total Valuations Before Exemptions Allowed		\$1,407,810. 4,177,350. 435,000. 37,000. 231,675. 580,650. 8,000. \$6,877,485.
·		
Blind Exemptions	\$1,000.	
Elderly Exemptions (42)	119,200.	
Total Exemptions Allowed		120,200.
Net Valuation on which Tax Rate is Computed		\$6,757,285.
Taxes Committed to Collector		
Town Property Taxes Assessed	\$446,207.50	
Precinct Taxes Assessed	26,324.30	
Total Gross Property Taxes	472,531.80	
Less: Est. War Service Tax Credits	11,050.00	
Net Property Tax Commitment	\$461,481.80	
Net School Appropriation	\$426,651.18	
County Tax Assessment	21,709.59	
Tax Rate		
Town	.57	
County	.29	
School	5.72	
SCHOOL	\$6.58	
	\$0.38	

Precinct

\$530.99

# COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 1971

Over Draft	\$ 665.07	27.89		1,852.36	5,209.24	\$8,218.26	17.180,1
Unexpended Bal.	\$ 269.50 828.89	4,884.64	214.74 50.10 102.97 58.17	28.00	189.29 532.41 110.18	250.00 135.15 \$7,687.27	
Tot. Amt. Expended	\$ 3,045.00 4,410.07 80.50 1,583.61	15,890.36 5,327.40 4,466.77 894.50	2,131.80 557.94 570.00 24.90 697.03 3 941.83	28,803.94 3,208.00 528.21	15,670.57 225.00 2,966.04 979.43 4,589.82 555.16	3,750.00 2,472.25 2,500.00 5,000.00 \$116,784.17	
Tot. Amt. Available	\$ 3,045.00 3,745.00 350.00 2,412.50	20,775.00 5,299.51 4,500.00 600.00	. 7	26,951.58 3,236.00 528.21	10,461.33 225.00 3,155.33 1,511.84 4,700.00 500.00	4,000.00 2,607.40 2,500.00 5,000.00 \$116,253.18	
Reimburse- ments	\$ 245.00	7,725.00	472.68 Bal	951.58	461.33 505.33 1,111.84	107.40	
Appro- priation	\$ 3,045.00 3,500.00 350.00 1,000.00	13,050.00 13,050.00 5,250.00 4,500.00 600.00	2,131.80 300.00 570.00 75.00 800.00	26,000.00 3,236.00 528.21	10,000.00 225.00 2,650.00 400.00 4,700.00 5,00.00	4,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 \$103,211.01	
	Town Officers' Salaries Town Officers' Expenses Election Expenses Town Hall & Other Bldgs.	Employees' Social Secur. Police Dept. Much-I-Do Fire Dept. Torrent Fire Dept.	Care of Trees Planning Civil Defense Health Dept. & Hospitals Vital Statistics Sewer Maint.	Town Dump Town Maintenance Street Lighting Town Road Aid	Town Poor & OAA Memorial Day & Old Home Day Parks & Playgrounds Cemeteries Interest Stansolt	New Wars, manne. New Hwy. Tractor Insurance Libraries Long-term Note Totals	

### **BOSCAWEN PLANNING BOARD**

Rapid population growth and the subsequent need of related services have pointed up the need for planned and orderly development of our community.

All of us have various degrees of reluctance to controls. However, haphazard development can only lead to increased costs which are in turn passed on to the taxpayers of Boscawen.

In this regard, it is the intention of the Planning Board to present to the voters of Boscawen a new and revised Zoning Ordinance.

Zoning prevents conflicts of land use, protects and stablizes property values, prevents overcrowding and congestion, and promotes free circulation of traffic, in order to assure the highest and best use of land and to provide for an orderly development of the community.

Public hearings will be held and, if the Selectmen approve, a special Town Meeting will be called to act on the ordinance.

It is the duty of each taxpayer to become sufficiently informed on this matter so that they may vote intelligently at the town meeting.

Kevin J. McCarthy Chairman

# CENTRAL NEW HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

The Commission is working on two projects of immediate interest to Boscawen:

- 1. Application for grant funds for the Penacook-Boscawen Sewage Treatment Plant: An additional grant of 10% of the Federal 50% share is expected to be made by reason of a regional plan.
- 2. Solid Waste Disposal: The State of New Hampshire has decreed that the open air burning of rubbish is to stop. For towns in our population category the stop date is July 1, 1974, a little over 2 years away. The Commission has succeeded in getting a grant to find out various ways for towns to meet this problem. An engieering firm is drawing up alternative plans which will help each member town decide on the solution best for it. Using somebody else's experience should be a real money saver.

By way of financial support, the Commission is requesting an assessment of 69 cents per person. For our population count of 3362, this is \$2,319. This compares with \$2,132.80 for last year based on 3,135 people at 68 cents per person.

Cloyes T. Gleason Robert G. Keneval Boscawen's Members

# TOWN TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash on Hand Jan. 1, 1971 Corrected Balance (Check returned Uncollectable)		\$65,694.06 19.15 \$65,674.91
William G. Spragg Tax Collector		
1969		
Poll Tax	\$2.00	
Interest	.20	
Head Tax	5.00	
Head Penalty	.50	
		7.70
1970		
Poll Taxes	660.00	
Property Taxes	85,254.04	
Head Taxes	2,065.00	
Head Penalties	203.50	
Yield Taxes	151.08	
Posting Cost	348.70	
Nat'l Bank Stock Tax	20.75	
Interest	4,577.66	
		93,280.73
1971		
Property Taxes	335,704.05	
Resident Taxes	9,310.10	
Resident Penalties	26.00	
Interest	43.34	
Nat'l Bank Stock Tax	1,080.30	
Posting Cost	3.22	
		346,166.91
Redeemed Taxes		13,825.76
Tax Sale		12,289.22
		,
Trustees of Trust Funds		563.11
Town Labor		
Steven Broughall	20.00	
Beverly Welcome	39.80	
Frank Gray	38.50	

Opening Graves	320.00	
		418.30
Lucia G. Reed, Town Clerk		
1970 – Car Tax	589.84	
1971 – Car Tax	29,742.27	
1972 – Car Tax	942.56	
Dog Tax	921.13	
Filing Fee	6.00	
		32,201.80
Mechanicks National Bank Loan		200,000.00
Sala of Compton, I - t-		
Sale of Cemetery Lots	170.00	
Raymond Colby	170.00	
Evelyn Nielson	25.00	
Ida Donnelly	100.00	205.00
		295.00
Rents		
Dorval House	632.50	
Ezekiel Webster Grange	150.00	
Town Hall	630.00	
10 WII Hall	030.00	1,412.50
		1,412.50
State of New Hampshire		
Loss of Tax on Forest Lands	534.02	
Road Toll	324.10	
Estate Refunds	437.47	
Forest Fire Refund	49.51	
Interest & Dividends Tax	1,928.04	
Savings Bank Tax	582.44	
Railroad Tax	21.72	
Room & Meals Tax	14,749.42	
T. R,A. Refund	66.02	
Highway Subsidy	7,277.92	
Business Profits Tax	49,353.63	
Police Dept. Refund	7,725.00	
		83,051.29
Miscellaneous		
Grange Ins. Refund	12.40	
A Friend	13.40 23.86	
Police Dept. Refund	4.00	
ronce Dept. Kerund	4.00	

Trailer Tax	245.00	
Sale of Histories	20.00	
Pen. & Bos. Water Precinct	94.00	
Park Transportation, Refund	18.74	
Sewer Account	4,200.00	
Pistol Permits	40.00	
		4,659.00
Total Receipts		853,846.23
Less Orders Drawn		784,392.72
Cash on Hand		\$69,453.51

Harold L. Holmes Treasurer

# **BOSCAWEN ACADEMY TRUST FUND 1971**

Balance 12/31/70	567.75
Balance 12/31/71	,121.80

The Trust owns a tract of land approximately six acres, unassessed, located on Choate Hill in Boscawen.

Charles L. Brown, Jr., Treasurer

# FINANCIAL REPORT OF THE TOWN OF BOSCAWEN

# **ASSETS**

Cash:		
In hands of treasurer	69,453.51	
In hands of Collector	172.58	
Total		69,626.09
Capital Reserve Funds: (R. S. A., Chap. 35)		
New Sewer Plans	9,895.01	
Cemetery Lot Sales \$3,249.39		
Putnam Fund \$1,032.00	4,281.39	
Old Sewer Fund	1,470.08	
Total		15,646.48
Acquests Due to the Town		
Acounts Due to the Town Due from State:		
Joint Highway Construction Accounts,		
Unexpended Bal. in State Treasury	1,216.63	
Other bills due Town:	1,210.03	
Old bills – Highway Dept.	250.10	
Current bills — Highway Dept.	185.00	
Total	163.00	1 651 72
i Otai		1,651.73
Unredeemed Taxes: (from tax sale on account of)		
Levy of 1970	10,592.43	
Levy of 1969	5,852.15	
Previous Years	1,210.86	
Total	-,	17,655.44
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Uncollected Taxes:		
Levy of 1971, Incl. Resident Taxes	114,144.20	
Total		114,144.20
T		
Total Assets		218,723.94
Grand Total		218,723.94
Orania Total		210,725.94
Current Surplus December 31, 1970	19,757.16	
Current Surplus December 31, 1971	37,265.89	
Increase of Surplus	17,508.73	

Current Revenue:

# LIABILITIES

Accounts Owed by the Town:		
Bills outstanding Due Trustee Trust Funds		
Sale of Lots	425.00	
Unexpended Balances of Spec. Appropriations:		
Cemetery Dept.	532.41	
Sewer Fund	3,500.00	
Due to State:		
Resident Taxes – 1971	2,061.00	
(Uncollected \$4,580.00)		
2% - Bond & Debt Retirement Taxes		
Uncollected	81.19	
School District Tax Payable	127,995.34	
Other Liabilities		
New Fire Station Notes	30,000.00	
Total Accounts Owed by the Town		164,594.94
State and Town Joint Highway Construction Accounts:		
Unexpended balance in State Treasury	1,216.63	
· ·		1,216.63
Capital Reserve Funds:		15,646.48
Total Liabilities		181,458.05
Current Surplus		37,265.89
Grand Total		218,723.94
RECEIPTS		

#### KECEIP 13

From Local Taxes:		
Property Taxes – Current Year, 1971	335,704.05	
Resident Taxes - Current Year, 1971	9,310.00	
National Bank Stock Taxes - Current Year, 1971	1,080.30	
Total Current Year's Taxes Collected and Remitted		346,094.35
Property Taxes and Yield Taxes — Prev. Years		97,715.09
Poll Taxes — Previous Years		662.00
State Head Taxes — Previous Years		2,070.00
Interest received on Delinquent Taxes		4,973.12
Penalties:		
State Head Taxes	204.00	

Resident Taxes	26.00	230.00
Tax sales redeemed		13,825.76
From State:		
For Highways and Bridges:		
For Town Road Aid — Refund	66.02	
Highway Subsidy	7,277.92	
Interest and dividends tax	1,928.04	
Railroad tax	21.72	
Savings Bank Tax	582.44	
Reimbursement a-c State and Fed. forest lands	534.02	
State Crime Commission	7,725.00	
Fighting forest fires	49.51	
Reimbursement a-c Motor Vehicle Road Toll	324.10	
Reimbursement a-c Old Age Assistance	437.37	
Meals and Rooms Tax	14,749.42	
Reimbursements a-c Business Profit Tax	49,355.63	83,051.29
From Local Sources, Except Taxes:		
Dog Licenses	921.13	
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	46.00	
Rent of town property	1,412.50	
Income from trust funds	563.11	
Income from departments	418.30	
Motor vehicle permits		
1970 - \$589.84		
1971 - \$29,742.27		
1972 — \$942.56	31,274.67	
Receipts Other than Current Revenue:		
Proceeds of Tax Anticipation Notes	200,000.00	
Refund on Park Transportation	18.74	
Insurance adjustments	107.40	
Refunds	27.86	
Sale of Histories	20.00	
Town Tax on Trailers	245.00	
Withdrawals from Capital Reserve Funds		
Sewer Fund	4,200.00	
Sale of town property		
Cemetery Lots	295.00	
Total Receipts Other than Current Rev.		788,171.32
Total Receipts from All Sources		788,171.32
Cash on hand January 1, 1971	65,694.06	
Uncollected	19.15	65,674.91
Grand Total		853,846.23

# **PAYMENTS**

Current Maintenance Expenses:		
General Government:	2.045.00	
Town officers' salaries	3,045.00	
Town officers' expenses	4,410.07	
Election and registration expenses	80.50	
Expenses town hall and other town buildings	1,583.61	
Protection of Persons and Property:		
Police department	15,890.36	
Fire department, incl. forest fires	9,794.17	
Care of Trees	894.50	
New Precinct Map	327.00	
Planning	2,131.80	
Damage by dogs	242.00	
Insurance	2,472.25	
Civil Defense	557.94	
Bounties	.50	
Health		
Health dept., incl. hospitals	570.00	
Vital Statistics	24.90	
Sewer Maintenance	697.03	
Town dumps and garbage removal	3,941.83	
Highways and Bridges:		
Town Road Aid	528.21	
Town Maintenance	28,698.58	
Street Lighting	3,208.00	
Libraries:		2,500.00
Public Welfare:		
Old Age Assistance	12,848.75	
Town poor	2,824.87	
Patriotic Purposes:		
Memorial Day and Old Home Day		225.00
Recreation:		
Parks and playgrounds		2,966.04
Public Service Enterprises:		
Cemeteries	979.43	
Unclassified:		
Permits & Dog License Fees	2,389.20	
Collecting Head & Res. Tax — Post. & Sale	605.91	
Taxes bought by town	12,289.22	
Abatements and Refunds	523.48	
Employees' Social Security	1,914.04	
Total Current Maint. Expenses		119,164.19

Deht Service:		
Interest on Debt:		
	2 604 00	
Paid on tax anticipation notes	2,694.00	
Paid on long term notes	1,895.82	
Total Interest Payments	4,589.82	
Principal of Debt:	200,000,00	
Payments on Tax Anticipation Notes	200,000.00	
Payments on long term notes	5,000.00	205 000 00
Total Principal Payments		205,000.00
Capital Outlay:	555.16	
Sidewalk Maint.	555.16	
Sewer construction, Incl. Sewage Treatment		
Plants Plans	4,254.00	
New Equipment — Highway	3,750.00	
Total Outlay Payments		8,559.16
Payments to Other Governmental Divisions:		
Resident Taxes Paid State Treasurer	4,201.20	
State Head Taxes paid State Treasurer	2,039.50	
Taxes paid to County	21,709.59	
Payments to School Districts		
1970 Tax \$163,138.54		
1971 Tax \$255,990.72	419,129.26	
Total Payments to Other Governmental		
Divisions		447,079.55
Total Payments for All Purposes		784,392.72
Cash on hand December 31, 1971		69,453.51
Grand Total	853,846.23	

### TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

1970 - Car Tax															\$		58	89.	84
1971 – Car Tax															 	29	,74	41.	75
1972 – Car Tax																	94	42.	56
Dog Tax																	83	35.	13
2 Kennel Licenses						 								 				0.0	00
3 Breeder's Licens	ses																. 3	36.0	)()
Filing Fees																		6.0	00
															\$	32	,20	01.	28

Vital Statistics

77 Deaths

47 Marriages

75 Births

LUCIA G. REED, Town Clerk

January 31, 1972

## SUMMARY OF WARRANTS PROPERTY, RESIDENT AND YIELD TAXES LEVY OF 1971

-DR.-

Taxes Committed to Collect	ctor:
----------------------------	-------

Property Taxes \$453,346.56 Resident Taxes 14,290.00 National Bank Stock Taxes 1,080.30

Total Warrant \$468,716.86

Yield Taxes 487.15

Added Taxes:

Property Taxes 486.85 Resident Taxes 330.00

816.85

Interest Collected on

Delinquent Property Taxes 43.34
Penalties Collected on Resident Taxes 26.00

TOTAL DEBITS \$470,090.20

-CR.-

Remittances to Treasurer:

Property Taxes \$335,904.35
Resident Taxes 9,310.00
National Bank Stock Taxes 1,080.30
Interest Collected 43.34
Penalties on Resident Taxes 26.00

346,363.99

Abatements Made During Year:

Property Taxes 8,845.43
Resident Taxes 730.00

9.575.43

Uncollected Taxes

December 31, 1971:

(As Per Collector's List)

Unremitted 6.58
Property Taxes 109,077.05
Resident Taxes 4,580.00
Yield Taxes 487.15

114,150.78

TOTAL CREDITS \$470,090.20

## SUMMARY OF WARRANTS PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES LEVY OF 1970

-DR.-

Uncollected Taxes - As of January 1, 1971:

Property Taxes \$99,119.25 Poll Taxes 746.00 Yield Taxes 151.08

\$100,016.33

Added Taxes:

Bank Stock 20.75
Poll Taxes 108.00

128.75

Interest Collected

During Fiscal Year

Ended December 31, 1971 4,923.14

TOTAL DEBITS \$105,068.22

-CR.-

Remittances to Treasurer

During Fiscal Year

Ended December 31, 1971:

Property Taxes \$97,394.76
Poll Taxes 660.00
Yield Taxes 151.08
Bank Stock 20.75
Interest Collected During Year 4,923.14

103,149.73

Abatements Made During Year:

Property Taxes 1,501.44 Poll Taxes 194.00

1,695.44

TOTAL CREDITS \$104,845.17

Clerical errors during 1970 & 1971 223.05

\$105,068.22

Errors as above 223.05 Overpayments 12/31/70 157.05 Balance due to Clerical Errors 66.00

### SUMMARY OF WARRANT STATE HEAD TAX LEVY OF 1970

-DR.-

Uncollected Taxes — As of January 1, 1971 \$2,245.00
Added Taxes During 1971 330.00
Penalties Collected During 1971 203.50
TOTAL DEBITS

\$2,778.50

-CR.-

Remittances to Treasurer During 1971:

 Head Taxes
 \$2,065.00

 Penalties
 203,50

2,268.50

Abatements During 1971 510.00

TOTAL CREDITS \$2,778.50

### SUMMARY OF TAX SALES ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1970

-DR.-

	- Ta	x Sale on A	account of I	Levies of: —
				Previous
	1970	1969	1968	Years
(a) Balance of Unredeemed				
Taxes Jan. 1, 1971		\$8,394,28	\$8,028.64	\$ 982.54
(b) Taxes Sold to Town During				
Current Fiscal Year	\$12,263.24			
Interest Collected After Sale	34.04	185.15	1,574.91	134.03
Redemption Costs	41.30	15.60	33.81	5.98
TOTAL DEBITS	\$12,338.58	\$8,595.03	\$9,637.36	\$1,122.55
	-CR			
Remittances to Treasurer				
During Year:				
Redemptions	\$ 1,907.72	\$2,449.98	\$6,931.07	\$ 444.72
Interest & Costs After Sale	75.34	200.75	1,608.72	140.01
Abatements During Year	5.09	92.15	67.42	357.11
Unredeemed Taxes —				
December 31, 1971	10,350.43	5,852.15	1,030.15	180.71
TOTAL CREDITS	\$12,338.58	\$8,595.03	\$9,637.36	\$1,122.55

NOTE: One 1969 reported redeemed and money remitted but unlisted. Will check further – \$124.85.

### REPORT OF TRUSTEES OF TRUST FUNDS

Year Ending December 31, 1971

### **RECEIPTS:**

Dividends on Library Trusts	\$ 974.88
Dividends on Cemetery Trusts	497.88
Dividends on Mass. Investors Trust	26.03
Dividends on George Putnam Fund	39.20
	\$1,537.99
EXPENDITURES:	
Paid Treasurer of Library Trustees	\$ 974.88
Paid Treasurer of Town of Boscawen	563.11
	\$1,537.99

Trustees:

Doris C. Silver Henrietta I. Kenney Vira M. Holmes

# REPORT OF THE TRUST FUNDS OF THE TOWN OF BOSCAWEN, DECEMBER 31, 1971

PURPOSE
Cemetery Cemetery 46 Shares Cemetery Massachusetts Cemetery Investors Cemetery Trust
HHHH ZZZZ
Cemetery N. H. Savings Bank

40		TOWN OF POSCAWEN
42		TOWN OF BOSCAWEN
9.31 16.52 5.10 2.53 5.10 5.10	5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 10.22 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10	2.53 10.22 10.22 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10
4.96 9.84 4.77 4.77 9.74	3.56 3.56 4.77 4.77 4.77 4.77 6.55 9.55 7.74 7.74 7.74 7.77 7.74 7.75 8.55 8.55 8.55 8.55 8.55 8.55 8.55	2.39 9.55 9.55 4.77 4.77 9.74 4.77 14.35 9.55 4.77 14.35 9.55 4.77 17.7 17.7
5.31 10.52 5.10 2.53 5.10	5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 10.22 10.22 5.10 10.22 5.10 10.22 5.10	2.53 10.22 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10 5.10
8.96 15.84 4.77 2.39 4.77 13.74	3.56 4.77 4.77 4.77 4.77 4.77 9.55 9.55 7.74 4.77 4.77 4.77 5.39	2.39 9.55 4.77 4.77 9.55 4.77 13.74 4.77 14.35 9.55 4.77 19.10
100.00 200.00 100.00 50.00 100.00	100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 200.00 50.00	\$0.00 200.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
100.00 200.00 100.00 50.00 100.00 200.00	100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 200.00 200.00 100.00 100.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00	\$0.00 200.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
H. Savings H. Savings H. Savings H. Savings H. Savings H. Savings	N. H. Savings Bank	N. H. Savings Bank Man. Fed. Sav. Bank M. H. Savings Bank N. H. Savings Bank
Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery	Cemetery	Cemetery
	1930 Edward websiter rund 1935 Julia Carroll Fund 1935 Julia Carroll Fund 1936 Eliphalet Webster Fund 1937 Eliza J. Bent Fund 1937 Delbert Bean Fund 1939 Aime Folsom Fund 1941 Lucy K. Gage Fund 1941 Edson H. Mattice Fund 1944 Glenn A. Hall Fund 1945 Ervin Griffin Fund 1945 Ervin Griffin Fund (Lillian Griffin, don.) 1945 George F. Ordway Fund 1945 Mary Knowles Colby Fund 1945 Villa Hall Wight Fund	1945 Leroy A. Glines Fund 1947 George Barnard Fund (Dr. & Mrs. Parsons, don.) 1948 Weir Fund (Myrtie L. Weir, don.) 1949 Miles S. Roby Fund 1950 Daniel Carter Fund 1953 Mary A. Durgin Fund 1953 Mary A. Durgin Fund 1960 I. Ralph Graham Fund 1960 Nelson Knowlton Fund 1960 Nelson Knowlton Fund 1962 Walter Carter Fund 1965 Walter Carter Fund 1965 Walter Carter Fund 1965 Walter Carter Fund 1966 Edward Bassett Fund 1967 Loseph Casey Fund 1967 Latherine G. Rolfe Fund 1967 Latherine G. Rolfe Fund 1968 Hildreth Fund

1971 ANNUA	AL REP	ORT				43	
10.22 10.22 10.22 5.10 20.45 10.22 10.21 5.79	18.58	2.30		1,029.31 745.08 1,135.89 1.69	3,663.01	1.69	
9.55 9.54 9.54 4.76 19.07 9.54 3.75		489.37	102.00 203.98 46.91 50.99 50.99 25.56	39.20	1,537.99	26.03 39.20 65.23	
10.22 10.22 10.22 5.10 20.45 10.22 10.22 5.79	18.58	2.30 489.37 5.08	102.00 203.98 46.91 50.99 50.99 25.56	79.86 71.25 156.22 1.69 39.20	3,281.02 1,919.98 1,537.99 3,663.01 CEMBER 31, 1971	26.03 1.69 39.20 66.92	
9.55 9.54 9.54 4.76 19.07 9.54 3.75				949.45 673.83 979.67	3,281.02 )ECEMBER		
200.00 200.00 200.00 100.00 400.00 200.00 200.00 125.00	400.00	50.00	2,000.00 4,000.00 920.00 1,000.00 1,000.00	1,000.00 618.45 725.00 16.00 2,113.50 44.80 44.80	60.80 36,216.14 <b>DSCAWEN ON </b>	513.50 44.80 44.80 1,052.00 16.00 1,626.30	
				325.00	1,325.00 (WN OF BO		
200.00 200.00 200.00 100.00 400.00 200.00 200.00 125.00	400.00	50.00 50.00 9,559.89		618.45 725.00 1,772.50 1,052.00	34,830.34 1,325.00 JF THE TOWN OF	513.50 1,052.00 1,565.50	
N. H. Savings Bank	N. H. Savings Bank	N. H. Savings Bank N. H. Savings Bank M. H. Savings Bank More Edd Son Book	Man. Fed. Sav. Bank Man. Fed. Sav. Bank	N. H. Savings Bank Man. Fed. Sav. Bank Man. Fed. Sav. Bank N. H. Savings Bank N. H. Savings Bank	34,830.34 1,325.00 60.80 36,216.14 3,281.02 1,919.98 ST FUND INVESTMENTS OF THE TOWN OF BOSCAWEN ON DECEMBER 31, 197		
Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery Cemetery	Cemetery	Cemetery Library	Library Library Library Library Library Library	Library Town Town Town Cemetery		(Cemetery)	
1968 Durgin – Johnson Fund 1969 Keneval – Folsom Fund 1969 Nathaniel M. Flagg Fund 1969 William Bailey Sr. Fund 1969 Herman & Henry Ham Fund 1969 Chas. & Phyllis Fontaine Fd. 1970 Thelma & Grover Ballou Fd.	1970 George Young & Harriet Sawyer Fund	1970 Edward L. & Agnes Sweetery Fund 1970 Flint Lot (Care of) 1928 Martha Knowles Fund 1916 Mee Lohn E Vindoll Fund		1971 Isabelle Grimes Fund Library 1954 Boscawen School Fund Town 1955 Boscawen Sewer Fund Town Cemetery Lot Sales Town 1971 Uninvested Capital Gain Cemetery (on Mass. Investors Trust) 80 Shares George Putnam Fd. Cemetery	GRAND TOTALS  REPORT OF THE COMMON TRU	46 Sh. Massachusetts Investors Trust (Uninvested Capital Gain) 80 Sh. George Putnam Fund (Uninvested Capital Gain) TOTALS	

### **BOSCAWEN PUBLIC LIBRARY**

"Books must be read as deliberately and reservedly as they are written."

— Henry David Thoreau

The Boscawen Public Library had a very successful year. Regular meetings were held by the Library Trustees. The sum of one hundred dollars (\$100.00), which is for two years was received from the Thornton Fund for the purchase of children's books at the branch. Two hundred ninety-one new books were purchased last year. We have Bookmobile service from the New Hampshire State Library at both the main and branch libraries. The lavatories downstairs and the stairwell at the main library have been newly painted and is an improvement. Both the main and branch libraries were decorated for the Christmas season. We engaged Mrs. Claire Merchant as the new janitor for the main building. On Saturday, April 19, open house was held at the main library in observance of National Library Week. The event was sponsored jointly with the Boscawen Woman's Club, many outstanding arts and crafts exhibits were displayed by the local residents in town and surrounding area. About fifty people attended. The Trustees wish to express their thanks and appreciation to the Boscawen Woman's Club and everyone who assisted in any way to make this a success.

The main building is used for meetings of many groups interested in town affairs. It is also the office of the Selectmen.

The division of continuing education of the University of New Hampshire offered free courses to all librarians in the state under the public library technique program. The Librarian, Mrs. Constance Broughton, took the ten week course on book selection for adults and young adults at Lamson Library, Plymouth State College.

Last fall, during Book Week the librarian at the main library had a coffee hour for newcomers in town. Quite a few mothers with their children attended.

A bequest of money and artifacts was received from the estate of Isabel H. Grimes for the main library. The Trustees accept with thanks and deep appreciation this gift. Mrs. Grimes served on the board of Library Trustees for many years, also was secretary. She was a true and valued member. Her interest, loyalty and devotion to the library and community will ever be remembered.

Gifts of books were given to the library by Mrs. Alan Stevens, Mrs. Mark Young, and Michael Young, the Echo magazine from the Woodbury family and a history of Amesbury, Mass. from Willard Flanders. We gratefully acknowledge these gifts.

### Circulation figures are:

Adult fiction	 	 	 	2,219
Adult non-fiction				689

Juvenile fiction	)
Juvenile non-fiction	5
Magazines and Records	)
Total 6,422	2
Main Library	7
Branch	5

Library Hours Plains Library Tuesday 2:00 P. M. – 4:30 P.,M. 6:30 P. M. – 8:00 P. M.

Friday 2:00 P. M. – 4:30 P. M.

Branch Monday 2:30 P. M. – 5:30 P. M.

Wednesday 2:30 P. M. – 5:30 P. M.

Wednesday 2:30 P. M. - 5:00 P. M. 6:00 P. M. - 8:00 P. M.

### **BOSCAWEN PUBLIC LIBRARY - TREASURER'S REPORT**

Balance, January 1, 1971 Trust Funds:		\$607.21
Martha Knowles	457.31	
Mrs. John Kimball	5.10	
Harry K. White	102.14	
Frank L. Gerrish	204.27	
Lizzie Choate	46.99	
Willis G. Buxton	51.07	
Martha Buxton	51.07	
	23.89	
Mary K. Colby	23.89	941.84
Turning and dividend		8.00
Insurance dividend		100.00
Edgar Grete – land rent 2 yrs.		100.00
Thornton Trust – 2 years		
Book Sales		29.38
Boscawen Congregational church		150.00
Town appropriation		2,500.00
Total receipts		\$4,436.43
Total expenditures		\$3,557.28
Balance, Jan. 1, 1972		879.15
BOOK ACCOUNT		
Balance, January 1, 1971		\$105.52
Trust Funds		735.43
Land Rent		100.00
Book Refunds		29.38
Total receipts		\$970.33
Total expenditures		967.09
Balance, Jan. 1, 1972		3.24
,		
GENERAL ACCOUNT		
Balance, January 1, 1971		\$289.63
Trust funds		102.14
Town appropriation		2,500.00
Insurance dividend		8.00
Boscawen Congregational Church		150.00
Total receipts		\$3,049.77
Total expenditures		2,173.86
Balance, Jan. 1, 1972		875.91

364.04

January 1, 1972

### **GENERAL ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES**

Salaries	\$1,003.08
HEW - 1971	111.45
Janitors	316.00
Electricity	95.12
Oil	317.22
Dues	17.00
Water	12.00
Insurance	32.50
Treasurers expenses	7.76
Repairs, Maint., supplies	242.98
Miscellaneous, lost books, etc.	18.75
	\$2,173.86
GERRISH ACCOUNT	
Balance, January 1, 1971	\$212.06
Trust fund	204.27
Total receipts	416.33
Total expenditures	416.33
Balance, Jan. 1, 1972	0
Savings account balance and interest	
5	264.04

### **BOSCAWEN COMMUNITY PARK**

Up to 100 children enjoyed the activities daily at the Community Park with Irene Plourde as director. This was financed entirely by the town.

A number of parents greatly assisted the director and committee by donating their services with transportation and help on the program. Four trips were enjoyed by a large group of children.

During the winter the skating rink again has been a big attraction with lights being added for night skating.

Improvements to the park this year were as follows: the Boscawen Boy Scouts rebuilt the bleachers for the baseball field. The parking lot was enlarged which also enlarged the skating rink.

Our thanks to all who have in any way assisted to make this project so successful.

Warren Kingsbury, C Herbert Huckins, T Vernon Stebbins, T Theodore Houston, C Roger W. Sanborn, T Chairman.

### POLICE DEPARTMENT

Citizens of Boscawen;

On August 1, 1971, the first full time police department for the Town of Boscawen began, Financial assistance from federal agencies was applied for and received to assist the town in the creation of this new full time agency. At present the Boscawen Police Department consists of a fully equipped police cruiser package, along with most of the equipment one needs to assist, in its everyday contact with the public, two full time men, a fully trained German Shepherd Police Dog, (trained specifically for police work and donated at the cost of \$1.00), a rented office, located over MacArthur's Paint Store on King St., a telephone number that can be called twenty four hours a day, seven days a week, and someone will answer, (the number is 796-2277), a radio network that connects us with the New Hampshire State Police, The Merrimack County Sheriff's Department, and other local police departments throughout the state. The manpower to answer the Boscawen Police telephone and to dispatch the Boscawen cruiser, has been graciously donated by the Merrimack County Jail. Sheriff Daniels has given this department his complete cooperation and has allowed us to use the Merrimack County Sheriff's Department radio frequency for dispatch purposes, thus completing a workable radio communication network, that one needs, to operate a police department. There have been mutual aid agreements established with the City of Franklin, the Town of Canterbury, the Town of Webster, and the Town of Salisbury. This consists of mutual police assistance as requested by each other. At present we are working on establishing this type of agreement with other towns. We would like to mention at this time that the cooperation received with these departments has been overwhelming and we appreciate this type of cooperation.

From August 1, 1971 to December 31, 1971, this department logged more than 990 activities. These activities ranged from burglaries to motor vehicle violations. During this time there have been thirty burglaries solved, along with a number of larceny by check cases, larcenies, malicious damage cases and many more different type cases which are too numerous to mention at this time. There have been 48 criminal type arrests, of which 18 were juveniles along with 16 summons issued. During our investigations the citizens of Boscawen in most cases were courteous and helpful to this department and we would like to thank them. Without this type of cooperation many of the cases worked on could not have been solved. During the month of December 1971 the New Hampshire Chiefs of Police came to Boscawen and conducted a survey of the town's needs. Their recommendations were made as to the basic needs for the Town of Boscawen, I realize that the Town of Boscawen can not afford these needs all at the same time. I have therefore put together a police budget that I feel are the essential basic needs, that the Town of Boscawen can afford at this time. I hope that the citizens of Boscawen will realize these basic needs and approve the proposed budget.

Respectfully yours, Edward J. Silva Chief

### **OVERSEER'S REPORT**

Aid to Robert G. Caron Kenney Fuel Service	72.81	72.81
Aid to Warren R. Campbell, Sr. Carey's Market Concord Electric Co. Mountain View Oil Co.	250.00 23.33 122.47	395.80
Aid to Charles Dorval H. B. Durant	18.00	18.00
Aid to the Hatch Children Board and Care Clothing	1,456.00 258.41	1,714.41
Aid to a Veteran Eagle Convalescent Homer Carey's Market Mountain View Oil Co.	24.00 25.00 29.99	78.99
Aid to Mrs. John Tremblay Carey's Market	20.00	20.00
Aid to Herbert R. Woodward Mrs. Nelson LaClair Carey's Market	176.00 275.00	451.00
Aid to Paul A. Young, Sr. Carey's Market	50.00	50.00
Aid to Mrs. X Egounis Market	23.86	23.86

Mrs. X. Reimbursed the town \$23.86

\$2,824.87

Taxes on Kostandin Property Town \$342.16 Precinct 20.80

362.96

### Distribution of Surplus Foods

For the year 1971. 371 Families -1,498 Persons -36,526 lbs. Monthly average 30.9 Families -124.8 Persons -3,043.8 lbs. This is an increase of 13,087 lbs. over last year.

In March of 1964. We had 8 Families – 34 Persons – 682 lbs. with 12 different commodities. Now have 18 commodities.

Russell C. Mattice Overseer of Town Welfare

### WARRANT FOR ANNUAL MEETING OF PENACOOK-BOSCAWEN WATER PRECINCT

To the inhabitants of Penacook-Boscawen Water Precinct in the County of Merrimack and State of New Hampshire, qualified to vote in Precinct affairs.

You are hereby notified to meet at the Boscawen Town Hall in Boscawen in said Precinct on the 24th day of March, 1972 at 7:30 o'clock in the evening, to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To Thear the reports of the Precinct officers and pass any vote relating thereto,
- 2. To choose all necessary Precinct officers for the ensuing year,
- To authorize the Precinct Commissioners to borrow money in anticipation of Precinct taxes and other revenues for the year and to issue notes therefor at such time within one year and at such place as the Precinct Commissioners shall determine,
- 4. To see if the Precinct will vote to raise and appropriate the amounts listed in the budget for 1972,
- 5. To see if the Precinct will vote to give the Commissioners authority to transfer any unexpended balance of money from one appropriation to another,
- 6. To see if the Precinct will vote to raise and appropriate a sum not exceeding three hundred (\$300.00) for the acquisition of land and rights in land bordering Walker Pond,
- 7. To see if the Precinct will vote to authorize the Commissioners to deed a parcel of land located in Webster, between Pleasant Street and the power line in exchange for a deed to a parcel of land owned by Mr. Robert P. Robillard, consisting of approximately five hundred fifty (550) feet of frontage on Walker Pond and extending West to the power line. This would be an even swap. No money involved,

8. To transact any other business which may legally come before the meeting.

Given under our hands and seal this eighth day of February 1972.

Walter H. Booth Russell C. Mattice Francis H. Grant Precinct Commissioners

A true copy of Warrant - Attest:

Walter H. Booth Russell C. Mattice Francis H. Grant Precinct Commissioners .

### COMMISSIONERS' REPORT

In 1971 we completed the largest work load with our crew that we ever attempted.

Approximately one mile of 8" pipe was laid to the County Home. This line was completed and water turned on July 15th at a cost of approximately \$27,000. paid for by County.

Knowlton Road from Water Street to Cornhill Road was completed with a right of way given by Mr. & Mrs. Robert Knowlton to allow us to take advantage of a lower elevation at the corner of Knowlton Road and Cornhill Road.

We purchased 450 feet of land on Webster Shore of pond this year.

We have added twenty new services this year and pumped 219,947,300 gallons of water.

Our plans for this year call for a continuation of 8" pipe across Marlboro Road toward Queen Street and Route 3, and a new 6" line and hydrant on Pine Street.

# PENACOOK-BOSCAWEN WATER PRECINCT PROPOSED BUDGET — 1972

		ACTUAL	PROPOSED
		XPENDITURE	
DISBURSEMENT	BUDGET	1971	BUDGET
Superintendent Salary	\$ 4,000.00	\$ 4,000.36	\$ 4,000.00
Clerical Salaries	700.00	720.00	756.00
Commissioners Salaries	600.00	600.00	600.00
Commissioners Expenses			225.00
Pumping Station Supplies and Expenses	500.00	437.47	650.00
Pumping Station Labor		45.90	200.00
Purification Supplies and Expenses	1,400.00	796.71	900.00
Propane Gas and Fuel Oil	200.00	255.48	260.00
Power Purchased	3,800.00	3,804.57	3,850.00
Telephone	400.00	423.89	450.00
Distribution Labor	1,500.00	1,552.80	1,500.00
Distribution Supplies and Expenses	540.00	319.99	540.00
Repairs to Mains	1,500.00	844.30	1,500.00
Repairs to Services	200.00	374.72	350.00
Repairs to Hydrants	50.00	121.57	100.00
Repairs to Meters	200.00	144.27	150.00
Reading Meters	100.00	96.96	100.00
Commissioners Supplies and Expenses	800.00	1,064.80	900.00
Social Security and Retirement	1,700.00	2,477.28	2,600.00
Property Tax	100.00	88.20	100.00
Legal and Audit	700.00	580.66	600.00
Insurance	1,050.00	1,387.50	1,400.00
Truck and Case Expenses	700.00	539.86	600.00
Note Payable – 5 yr. (\$19,800.) 6/9/71	4,000.00	4,000.00	4,000.00
Interest on above		989.95	790.00
Note Payable – 3 yr.			
(13,795. Case) 5/1/71			4,600.00
Interest on above	247.27	253.95	477.74
Interest-Tax Anticipation — Notes	552.73	438.37	500.00
Group Insurance		266.52	600.00
Capital Outlay – Construction	10,000.00	10,823.34	10,000.00
Capital Outlay – Land	3,000.00	2,546.00	300.00
Principal of Debt	12,000.00	12,000.00	10,000.00
Interest – Debt	6,213.00	6,013.75	5,613.75
	\$56,663.00	\$58,009.17	\$58,522.49

INCOME			
Surplus Available			
to reduce Precinct taxes:			\$3,651.25
Rentals and Meters	\$23,969.00	\$25,579.12	25,000.00
Interest and Fines	350.00	541.56	450.00
Job Work	200.00	3,397.25	400.00
State of N. H. Corporation tax	3,860.00	3,698.86	3,869.00
Taxes	25,572.00	26,625.55	25,152.24
	\$53,951.00	\$59,842.34	\$58,522.49

### **AUDITOR'S REPORT**

Board of Commissioners Penacook and Boscawen Water Precinct Boscawen, New Hampshire

### Gentlemen:

We have examined the Balance Sheet of the Penacook and Boscawen Water Precinct as at December 31, 1971 and the related Statements of Income, Working Capital and Precinct Tax Collector for the year then ended. Our examination was made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and accordingly included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion the accompanying Balance Sheet and related Statements of Income, Working Capital and Precinct Tax Collector present fairly the position of the Penacook and Boscawen Water Precinct as at December 31, 1971 and its operations for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis.

Respectfully submitted, John E. Rich & Company Accountants and Auditors

# Exhibit A PENACOOK AND BOSCAWEN WATER PRECINCT BALANCE SHEET AS AT DECEMBER 31, 1971

### **ASSETS**

11002	10	
Fixed Assets		
Water Supply Land	\$ 16,400.75	
Water Supply Structures	3,591.90	
Pumping Station Structures	57,044.33	
Water Storage Structures	19,873.47	
Stores Department Structures	2,000.00	
Pumping Station Equipment	59,706.64	
Mains	438,139.19	
Services	25,654.62	
Hydrants	20,608.90	
Meters	4,838.74	
Engineering	15,691.15	
Other Equipment	41,939.76	
Total Fixed Assets	705,489.45	
Less: Accumulated Depreciation	184,595.68	
Net Depreciated Value		\$520,893.77
Current Assets		
Cash	5,635.05	
Water Rents Receivable	1,068.47	
Miscellaneous Job Receivables	783.08	
Taxes Receivable	6,573.43	
Materials and Supplies	2,915.87	
Total Current Assets		16,975.90
TOTAL ASSETS		\$537,869.67

### LIABILITIES AND PROFIT AND LOSS

Current Liabilities		
Accounts Payable	\$ 2,804.29	
Accounts Payable – Town of Boscawen, N. H.	158.43	
Accrued Payroll Deductions	527.62	
Total Current Liabilities		\$ \$3,490.44
Notes Payable — Long Term		29,595.00

\$138,000.00

Capital Liabilities		
Municipal Investment	186,600.00	
Funded Debt - Schedule A-1	138,000.00	
Total Capital Liabilities		324,600.00
Contributions to Aid in Construction		5,611.48
Profit and Loss		
Balance, January 1, 1971	157,636.43	
Transfer of Capital Reserve Fund	1,647.52	
Net Income – 1971	15,288.80	
Balance, December 31, 1971		174,572.75
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PRO	FIT AND LOSS	\$537,869.67

# Schedule A-1 PENACOOK AND BOSCAWEN WATER PRECINCT DETAILS OF FUNDED DEBT AS AT DECEMBER 31, 1971

Balance		Balance
January 1,	Paid	December 31,
1971	1971	1971
\$ 2,000.00	\$ 2,000.00	
9,000.00	3,000.00	\$ 6,000.00
34,000.00	2,000.00	32,000.00
105,000.00	5,000.00	100,000.00
\$150,000.00	\$12,000.00	
	January 1, 1971 \$ 2,000.00 9,000.00 34,000.00 105,000.00	January 1, Paid 1971 1971 \$ 2,000.00 \$ 2,000.00 9,000.00 3,000.00 34,000.00 2,000.00

Total Funded Debt - Exhibit A

# Exhibit B PENACOOK AND BOSCAWEN WATER PRECINCT STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1971

Income		
Taxes	\$26,625.55	
Rental	13,539.18	
Meters	12,039.94	
Fines	107.34	
Merchandise Job Work — Net	3,397.25	
Interest	434.22	
State of New Hampshire Business Profits Tax	3,698.86	
Total Income		\$59,842.34
Expenses		
Superintendent's Salary	4,000.36	
Clerical Salaries	720.00	
Commissioner's Salary	600.00	
Pumping Station Labor	45.90	
Pumping Station Supplies and Expense	437.47	
Purification Supplies and Expense	796.71	
Fuel Oi I and Gas	255.48	
Power Purchased	3,804.57	
Telephone	423.89	
Distribution Labor	1,552.80	
Other Di stribution Supplies and Expense	319.99	
Repairs to Mains	844.30	
Repairs to Services	374.72	
Repairs to Hydrants	121.57	
Repairs to Meters	144.27	
Reading Meters	96.96	
Commercial Supplies and Expense	1,064.80	
Social Security Taxes	545.49	
Retirement and Group Insurance	2,198.31	
Legal and Audit	580.66	
General Insurance	1,387.50	
Truck, Hough and Equipment Expense	539.86	
Taxes	88.20	
Interest — Bonds	6,013.75	
Interest — Short Term Notes	1,675.59	
Depreciation	15,920.39	
Total Operating Expenses		44,553.54
NET INCOME – Exhibit A		\$15,288.80

# Exhibit D PENACOOK AND BOSCAWEN WATER PRECINCT STATEMENT OF THE PRECINCT TAX COLLECTOR FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1971

	1971	Levy of 1970	1969
Uncollected Taxes, January 1, 1971		\$ 9,636.40	\$30.62
Add:			
1971 Precinct Property Tax Levy	\$27,264.86		
Taxes Added	270.48	402.59	
Interest	2.48		
Timber Yield Taxes	487.15		
	28,024.97	10,038.99	30.62
Deduct:			
Taxes Collected*	20,326.31	9,065.27	
Interest Collected**	2.48	402.59	
Abatements	611.60	571.13	
Adjustments	24.00		30.62
	20,964.39	10,038.99	30.62
Uncollected Taxes, December 31, 1971			
Precinct Property Taxes	6,573.43		
Timber Yield Taxes	487.15		

<sup>\*</sup>Includes uncollected taxes bought back by town.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Includes interest on uncollected taxes bought back by town.

# BIRTHS REGISTERED IN THE TOWN OF BOSCAWEN, N. H. FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1971

Birthplace of Birthplace of Father Mother	HH	Mass.	N. H.	N. H.	Moroco	Maine	N. H.	N. Y.	Ohio	Conn.	N. H.	Z. H.	N. H.	N. H.	Tenn.	N. H.	N. H.	N. H.	N.H.	Z. X.	N.H.	Vt.	Idaho	N. H.	Z.H.	Maine	Maine	N. H.	N. H.	Maine
Birthplace o	H H	N. H.	N. H.	N. H.	N. H.	Maine	N. H.	N. H.	N. H.	Conn.	N. H.	Mass.	H.Z	N.H.	Florida	N. H.	Z. H.	N.H.	Mass.	N. H.	N. H.	N.H.	N.H.	N.H.	N. H.	Va.	Maine	N. Y.	N. H.	N.H.
Residence of Parents	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen
Maiden Name of Mother	Sandra L. Triantafilu Pamela J. Lorden	Susan D. MacKinnon	Lea 1. Campbell	Charlotte A. Sheltry	Helene M. Pallas	Victoria F. Henderson	Donna J. Tallman	Janice E. Frost	Judy D. Fulton	Janice M. Maturo	Susan R. Campbell	Deborah L. Supry	Gloria J. Arnold	Annette H. Capobianco	Constance M. White	Beverly J. Emery	Donna J. Wyss	Janice M. Knight	Brenda R. Cochrane	Nancy E. Kois	Lorna J. Drolet	Dolores L. Nunn	Patricia L. Hall	Suzanne E. LaBrecque	Valorie P. Haynes	Barbara M. Stubbs	Edna L. Sweet	Sally A. Wiggin	Rowena E. Sturtevant	Carolyn I. Hanks
Name of Father	David Alan Ordway Carl D. Genest	James M. Murray	Kenneth G. Garland	Harland R. Dunham	William C. Bolduc, Sr.	Marion J. McBreaivty	Perley A. Smith	Donald Steenbeke	Harold A. Hamilton	Albert J. Weller	John S. Martin	Leon N. Portune	Lucius R. Covey, Sr.	David S. Case	William N. Perry	Arthur O. Guinard	Robert J. Lafond, Jr.	Paul A. Young, Sr.	Robert L. Demary	Robert G. Caron	Charles D. Place	Robert R. Sawyer, Jr.	Ralph R. Currier	Richard A. Rayno	Paul W. Gamsby	Donald H. Loggans	Ralph V. Witherly	Richard E. Partridge	Ralph G. Dicey	Donald A. Whitman
S	MM	M	I	M	[ĭ	M	II.	ΙŢ	M	×	Z	Ŧ	M	<u>-</u>	Σ	Σ	Z	L	Ţ	ഥ	Ŀ	Œ	M	M	<u>-</u>	ī	M	Ĭ.	П	[_
Name of Child	Robert Nicholas John Bonat	Jeremy Allen	Heidi Lou	Richard Darrell	Lauri-Lee	Shawn Patrick	Stacey Marie	Diane Louise	Shawn Allen	Aaron	Corey John	Nicole Rene	Jeremy Russell	Darcie Ann	Robert Edward	Robert Nash	Robert Carl	Bonni Jean	Lori Lee	Renee Nicole	Wendy Ann	Malinda Jean	Matthew Scott	Derek Alan	D-Ana Lynn	Wendy Dawn	James Edward	Susan Case	Pamela Jean	Deborah Irene
Place of Birth	Concord	Concord	Concord	Lancaster	Franklin	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Franklin	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord
Date of Birth	Jan. 4 Jan. 10	Jan. 12	Jan. 13	Jan. 18	Jan. 19	Jan. 29	Feb. 1	Feb. 2	Feb. 2	Feb. 4	Feb. 10	Feb. 11	Feb. 13	Feb. 14	Feb. 23	Feb. 28	Mar. 5	Mar. 21	Mar. 26	Apr. 13	Apr. 22	May 3	May 6	May 21	May 21	May 28	May 29	June 1	June 4	June 19

N. H. England Mass. N. H. N. H
<ul><li>※ 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日 日</li></ul>
Boscawen
Virginia L. Hinz Mary F. Lindley Gloria J. Reynolds Deanna E. Duffy Brenda M. Barrett Ruth M. Laramee Evelyn C. Spencer Linda K. Tibbetts Roberta E. Thisell Joanne M. Bagley Gwendolyn Hodgdon Joanne M. Bagley Maureen M. Holland Laura A. Carlson Joann M. Poupart Bonny J. Morfill Sandra G. Cutting Carnen M. Benoit Cynthia N. Varney Ellen E. Kelly Artena L. Cassidy Wallene J. Orcutt Ruth M. Lambert Deborah A. Merrill Bonna L. Baird Jorcett E. Lepine Robin V. McKenzie Dorothy L. Lepine Robin V. Merkenzie Dorothy L. Lepine Robin V. McKenzie Joyce A. Ashland Sharon E. Young Madeline M. Vigneault Joyce A. Ashland
Thomas S. Hyde Frank E. Jurta Leo F. McAllister, Jr. Gloria J. Reynold Robert J. Lucier Maurice W. Geary Maurice W. Geary Lorenzo J. Pouliot Frank A. Cooper, Jr. Arthur E. Presby John J. McCarthy, Jr. Brian A. Swenson Robert E. Auprey, Sr. Gwendolyn Hodg Sheldon A. Dukette Edward R. Boisvert Lynn E. Acres Lynn E. Acres Thomas H. Barton Arthur A. Bigelow Maureen M. Holla Arthur A. Bigelow Vernon W. John Banny J. Morrill Harry R. Wheeler Carol M. LaBrane Everett J. Blaise Michael R. Dilling Cynthia N. Varne Laurence B. Langlais Michael R. Dilling Cynthia N. Varne Laurence B. Langlais Richard S. Beard Walter L. Swain Richard E. Pearl David L. Noyes Dana E. Richardson Larry D. Goss Clifford L. Dukette, Jr. Joyce A. Ashland Richard S. Carmichael Richard S. Carmicha
Lori Ann Alison Mary Michael Christopher M Jessica Marie Feric Christopher M Michele Denise Christine Daron Shawn Partick Jason Alexis Tina Lynn Kearney Scott M Christopher Thomas M Erika Starr Ferida Alice Ferida Alice Melissa Ann Jason Ross Michael Bevertt M Dana Michael W Elizabeth Christen Feremy James Michael Robert M Jeremy James M Staci Ellen Jennifer Dawn Feremy James Scott Edward M Carrie Anne Ferenica Lynn Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Dawn Ferenica Lynn Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Dawn Ferenica Lynn Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Scott M Veronica Lynn Ferenica Ellen Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Dawn Ferenica Lynn Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Dawn Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Dawn Ferenica Lynn Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Dawn Ferenica Lynn Ferenica Ellen Jennifer Bothua Robert M Joshua Robert M Joshua Robert M Joshua Robert M
Concord
June 24 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 12 July 12 July 12 July 30 July 22 July 30 July 30 July 30 July 30 July 30 July 11 July 30 July 12 July 27 July 26 July 30 July 30 July 12 July 30 July 12 July 30 July 30 July 12 July 30 J

Tenn.	Quebec	Calif.	Z. H.	N. H.	Conn.	N. H.	Z. H.
Puerto Rico	Quebec	×. ×	Z. H.	Wash.	Vt.	N. H.	Z. H.
Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen
Caroletta M. Clarke	Margaret L. MacDonald	Linda A. Tarasovich	Joyce M. LaCroix	Nancy A. Preve	Janet M. Sweet	Marilyn G. Nutter	Evalyn D. French
Jose A. Alicea	Douglas W. Killen	Robert C. Johnson	Richard P. Audet	Buddy L. Collins	Richard A. Menard	Norman E. LaPierre	Gilbert Welch
Z	Ľ	ī	Ľ	Z	ī	Ţ	Ŀ
		Melissa Mae					
Concord	Concord	Dec. 23 Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord	Concord
Dec. 21	Dec. 23	Dec. 23	Dec. 24	Dec. 29	Dec. 30	Dec. 31	Dec. 31, '70

I hereby certify that the above return is correct, according to the best of my knowledge and belief.

LUCIA G. REED, Town Clerk

MARRIAGES REGISTERED IN THE TOWN OF BOSCAWEN, N. H., FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1971

Date of Marriage	Place of Marriage	Name and Surname of Groom and Bride	Residence of Age of Each at time Each in of Marriage Years	Age of Each in Years	Place of Birth Each	Name of Parents	Birthplace of Parents	Name, Residence and Official Station of Persons by Whom Married
Jan. 16	Jan. 16 Franklin	James R. Riley	Boscawen	35	Z. H.	James R. Riley	K. Z.	Eugene S. Daniell, Jr.
		Dorothy F. Vangjel	Boscawen	33	N. H.	James Vangjel	Albania Mass	Justice of the reace
Jan. 16	Penacook	Walter L. Swain	Boscawen	25	N. H.	Walter H. Swain	N. H.	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott
		Bonnie S. Locke	Boscawen	22	N. H.	Della K. Myotte Lynwood Durrell Margart Thompson		MILISTEL
Jan. 16	Jan. 16 Penacook	Leo J. Valle	Mass.	35	Mass.	Robert Vallee	Canada	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott
		Carol A. Palmer	Boscawen	19	Mass.	Alice Lavadiere Harold J. Palmer	Mass. N. H.	Minister
Jan. 20	Boscawen	Boscawen Richard E. Pearl	Boscawen	41	N. H.	Pauline Colomy Abner Pearl, Sr.	Mass. N. H.	William J. Walz
		Dorothy L. Currier	Boscawen	32	×.	Ina Dwyer Gustave Depine	Ξ'.	Justice of the Peace
Jan. 23	Boscawen	John R. Clifford	Penacook	19	×	Dorothy Hammer Richard C. Clifford	Mass. Vt.	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott
		Sandra M. Bailev	Boscawen	18	× ×	Marilyn Tierney Howard Bailev	Х Х У Н Э. Н	Minister
Jan. 23	Penacook	David W. Huckins	Boscawen	18	N. Y.	Edith Smith John S. Huckins	Х. Х. Н. Н.	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott
		Diane C. Bean	Penacook	17	N. H.	Marjorie Kingsbury Robert H. Bean	Conn. Mass.	Minister
Feb. 20	Concord	Steven R. White	Boscawen	23	Mass.	Cecile Preve Francis E. White	N. H. Mass.	Lorenzo J. Lacasse
		Judith A. Audet	Concord	21	N. H.	Marian Regan Emmanuel Audet Doris Smith	Mass. N. H. N. H.	Priest

Feb. 20	Penacook	Feb. 20 Penacook Edward H. Streeter	Grafton	19	N. Y.	Oscar A. Streeter	Mass.	Rev. Emmanuel R. Alojipan Minister
		Bertha E. Barlow	Boscawen	59	N. H.	Walter D. Hawks	; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;	
Feb. 23	Boscawen	Boscawen William F. Derosia	Boscawen	25	N. H.	Clarence Derosia Vera Skillin	N. H. Me.	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott Minister
		Carla B. Jensen	Sutton	22	N. H.	Erwin A. Jensen Mildred Reister	E Z	
Mar. 1	Boscawen	Boscawen Wayne G. Speed	Maine	24	N. H.	Paul Speed	Me.	Wiliam J. Walz Instice of the Peace
		Bernice E. Smart	Boscawen	29	N. Y.	Willard Miller	. × ×	
Mar. 20	Penacook	Penacook Robert J. Goodwin	Penacook	20	N. H.	Frank Goodwin Sigrue Olson	; H H H H H H H H	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott Minister
		Nancy L. Sawyer	Boscawen	18	N. H.	Robert Sawyer	H Z Z	
Apr. 11	Penacook	Penacook Robert W. Couch	Boscawen	18	N. H.	Harold Couch Doris Barnim		Rev. Oliver C. Northcott Minister
		Joan M. Corbeil	Penacook	17	N. Y.	Richard Corbeil	> > Z Z	
Apr. 17	Holderness	Holderness Patrick G. Chase	Boscawen	17	Mass.	Joan Milliancini Joseph A. Chase Shirley G. Barkers	Z Z H H	Herbert H. Karsten Justice of the Peace
		Penny L. Ford	Holderness	19	Ä.H.	Robert W. Ford Patricia R. Danforth	N. H.	
Apr. 17	Concord	Patrick A. Warren	Boscawen	21	N. H.	John Warren Bette Melville	N. H. Ala.	John A. Alosa Justice of the Peace
		Deborah A. Blood	Concord	17	Mass.	Dr. Horace Blood	N. H.	
Apr. 24	Penacook	Penacook Lester J. Benoit, Jr.	Boscawen	19	N. H.	Lester J. Benoit, Sr. Edwina Mavo	Vt. N. H.	Rev. Emmanuel R. Alojipan Minister
		Frances N. Johnson	Penacook	16	Me.	Elmer Johnson Martha Hastings	Me. Me.	
May 6	Boscawen	Thomas E. Meloon	Concord	21	N. H.	Ruth Meloon	Me.	William J. Walz Justice of the Peace
		Rita A. Hoyt	Boscawen	17	N. H.	Isaac Hoyt Rachel King	N. H. Vt.	

Rev. C. Elsie Dame	Minister			Rev. Raymond Lafvriere	Priest			Rev. Robert W. Mears	Pastor			Rev. Gregoire Dumont	Priest			Rev. George J. Donnelly	Priest			Rev. Oliver C. Northcott	Minister			Nova Scotia Kennedy R. Shibles, Sr.	Justice of the Peace			William J. Walz	Justice of the Peace			Raymond Poirier	Minister		
N. H.	Mass.	N.H.	N. H.	Vt.	Mich.	N. H.		Mass.	Mass.	Mass.	Mass.	H.Z	N. H.	N. H.	N.H.	Ohio	Ohio	H Z	Z.H.	Vt.	Vt.	Z. H.	Mass.	Nova S	H Z	N.H.	N. H.	Z. H	N.H.	N. H.	N.H.	N.H.	N.H.	Ξ Ξ	z. Y
Maxwell D. Millard	Nancy Victor	Roger C. Sanborn	Dorothy R. Wheeler	Gilbert E. Smith	Dorothea Baker	Samuel J. Gelinas	Helene Lefevriere	Daniel Pearson	Carol Garvy	Frank Coe	Doris Nelson	David Fournier	Beverly Emer	Alfred Boissey	Marie Brocher	Robert P. Romer	Concetta Aielli	Carroll Preve	Pauline Champagne	Earl Stone	Theresa Champney	James Ford	Victoria Reid	Lawson Hewey	Jennie Merrill	Arthur LeClair	Shirley Woods	Gustus Smart	Maude Sargent	Floyd Watterson	Edith Magee	Bradley Haynes	Mona Hicks	Robert Caron	Nancy Kois
N. Y.		N.H.		N. H.		N. H.		N.H.		Mass.		N.H.		N.H.		Ohio		N. H.		Vt.		N. H.		N. H.		N.H.		N. H.		N. H.		N. H.		× ×	
26		26		21		20		19		16		21		20		23		20		21		20		25		16		55		41		19		18	
Boscawen		Boscawen		Boscawen		Concord		Canterbury		Boscawen		Boscawen		Concord		Ohio		Boscawen		Hopkinton		Boscawen		Boscawen		Concord		Boscawen		Boscawen		Pittsburg		Boscawen	
Maxwell D. Millard, Jr.		Elizabeth C. Sanborn		Allenstown Kenneth W. Smith		Therese M. Gelinas		Dan G. Pearson		Cheryl A. Coe		Lawrence A. Fournier		Marjorie M. Boissy		June 12 Penacook Ronald E. Romer		Daryl J. Preve		June 12 Penacook Edwin E. Stone		Laurel A. Ford		Richard E. Hewey		Linda A. LeClair		Boscawen Irving S. Smart		Alice L. Watterson		Manchester Terrance A. Haynes		Sandra A. Caron	
Webster				Allenstowi				Franklin				Berlin				Penacook				Penacook				Boscawen				Boscawen				Mancheste			
May 8				May 22				May 29				May 30				June 12				June 12				June 29				June 25				June 26			

July 12 B	June 28 Franklin	Duane L. Nelson	Boscawen	21	Mass.	Albert Richardson	Mass.	John T. Richford
		Paula A. York	Penacook	18	N. H.	Raymond York	N. H. N. H.	Justice of the reade
	Boscawen	Edmund C. Woollard	Conn.	50	Conn.	Bury Moollard	Scotia	Rev. Mark H. Schipul Minister
		Helen F. Szarek	Boscawen	46	R. I.	Everett Hoyghton Ivette Sargent		
July 31 Pe	Penacook	Bernard A. Davis, Jr.	Boscawen	23	N. H.	Bernard A. Davis		Rev. R. Lloyd Hackwell
		Linda J. Raymond	Penacook	20	N. H.	Nellie Miller Richard Raymond		Priest
			M		1	Elsie Curtis	H Z	William I Wel-
Aug. 3 B	Boscawen	wallace C. Cooper	Northield	71	E	Lioyd Cooper Beveriv Tuttle	i H	william J. walz Justice of the Peace
		Darlene S. Burt	Boscawen	16	N. H.	Watson Burt	Vt.	
						Gladys Core	N. H.	i
Aug. 6 Pe	Penacook	Ralph A. Miller	Boscawen	20	Ä.H.	Ralph E. Miller		Rev. George J. Donnelly
		I vdia M. Poulin	Roccamen	10	I	Helen Smith Robert I Poulin	z <t.< td=""><td>Priest</td></t.<>	Priest
		Ly and Mr. 1 Cultin	Doscanon			Pauline Bernard	H.Z	
Aug. 14 Pe	Penacook	Edgar H. Preston	Boscawen	51	Mass.	Henry Preston		Rev. George J. Donnelly
						Gretchen Taylor		Priest
		Alice P. Dragger	Penacook	51	N. H.	Philip Gilbert	Canada	
						Delia Brown	Canada	
Aug. 28 Ti	Tilton	Ernest Todd West	Boscawen	27	Conn.	Gordon West	Conn.	Rev. Sumner M. Grant
						Mildred Brinck	Conn.	Minister
		Patricia J. Morin	Tilton	17	Ξ Ξ	Charles Morin Ethel Locke	N. H. Me.	
Aug. 28 C	Concord	Russell F. Cox	Boscawen	17	N. H.	Roger Cox	N. H.	Virginia B. Drivas
ı						Alberta Ladd	N. H.	Justice of the Peace
		Carol M. Labraney	Warner	16	N. H.	Frank Laburney	H H	
Sept. 4 Pe	Penacook	Michael G. Hazeltine	Pembroke	21	N. H.	Harry Hazeltine		Rev. George J. Donnelly
		;	,	- (	;		o	Priest
		Betty A. Campbell	Boscawen	19	Z H	Warren Campbell, Sr Vivian Merchant	ĽĽ H	

Sont 26	Penacook	Sent 26 Penacook Fingene A Morrill Ir	Webster	21	I	Fugene A Morrill Sr N H	エフ	Rev Oliver C Northcott	
3cpt. 20	Lengende	rapping in: mornin, in:		1	::::	Dorothy Montagna	z.	Minister	
		Pamela S. Brown	Boscawen	19	N. H.	ï.	H Z Z		
Oct. 9	Dover	Walter T. Silver	Boscawen	65	N. H.		H.Z.	Rev. George W. Stadig	
						Alice Stone	Z. H.	Minister	
		Lurnea G. Staples	Canadia	58	Me.		Me.		
						Gertrude Weik	Sweden		
Oct. 9	Penacook	Richard W. Atkinson, Jr. Boscawen	Boscawen	23	N.H.	nson, Sr.	Z. H.	Rev. George J. Donnelly	
							N. H.	Priest	
		Jeanne C. Whitford	Webster	23	Conn.	Clarence E. Whitford C	Conn.		
						Jeannette J. Julliams I	Belgium		
Oct. 16	Penacook	Penacook Dennis Reed	Boscawen	25	N. H.	Harry H. Reed		Grovenor C. Nudd	
						Edith Blanchard	N. H.	Justice of the Peace	
		Margaret E. Lewis	Boscawen	17	Mass.	Ernest Lewis			
						Roberta M. Ellis	Mass.		
Oct. 16	Penacook	Penacook David A. Kerrney	Boscawen	17	N. H.	Philip Kerrney	Z.H.	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott	
							.H. 2	Minister	
		Janice A. Farwell	Penacook	17	N. H.	Clyde M. Farwell	N. H.		
						Pauline Mercier	. H.		
Nov. 6	Boscawen	Boscawen Joseph A. Pelillo	Concord	23	N. H.	Patrick Pelillo	Vt.	Rev. Mark H. Schipul	
						Ruby Lamprey	. H.	Minister	
		Jo-Ann F. Walz	Boscawen	24	N.Y.	William J. Walz	Z. Y.		
						Dorothy Eustace			
Nov. 7	Concord	Scott C. Acres	Boscawen	19	Mo.	Horace W. Acres	N. H.	Rev. Ward A. Knights	
						Ruby Moses	. H.	Minister	
		Pamela J. McJuary	Concord	17	N. H.	Robert McJuary N	Z. H.		
						Eleanor Craigue	N. H.		
Nov. 12	Pittsfield	Erick B. Nilger	Boscawen	24	Mass.		Mass.	Rev. Arlington E. Wry	
						Gladys Morse N	Mass.	Minister	
		Phyllis A. Correll	Concord	25	N. H.	Basil Correll	Va.		
							N. H.		
Nov. 20		Boscawen John D. Mussey	Boscawen	47	N. H.		N. H.	Rev. Mark H. Schipul	
						Mildred F. Tucker	N. H.	Minister	
		Ruth M. Morgan	Hopkinton	55	Vt.	<u>=</u>			
						Elsie Rosebrook	Vt.		

Rev. Richard T. Smith	Priest	Rev. C. Elsie Dame	Minister	Rev. Oliver C. Northcott	Minister	Patricia A. Lake	Justice of the Peace
H.	ΞΞ ŻŻ	E E	N. H.	H.Y	N. H. Me.	E E	N. H. Sweden Mass.
Charles E. Ross, Jr.	Doris Lubbe Earl L. Wheeler	Beverly Benson John E. Lorden	Ethel C. Field George E. Moss	Arlene M. Vogel Robert C. Tonkin	Iva Colby Vincent Figue	Helen Foote Eurgene Fournier	Alice Spaulding Anton Nelson Rhoda Karton
N. H.	Ä.H	N. H.	Penn.	N. H.	N. H.	N. H.	Me.
22	21	20	18	22	17	35	26
Boscawen	Bow	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Penacook	Boscawen
Charles E. Ross, III	Sue A. Wheeler	Mark R. Lorden	Linda M. Moss	Robert W. Tonkin	Beverly J. Vigue	Eugene A. Fournier	JoAnn Jones
Concord		Webster		Dec. 25 Penacook		Keene	
Nov. 27 Concord		Dec. 20		Dec. 25		Dec. 31	

I hereby certify that the above return is correct, according to the best of my knowledge and belief.

LUCIA G. REED, Town Clerk

# DEATHS REGISTERED IN THE TOWN OF BOSCAWEN, N. H., FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1971

Maiden Name of Mother	Rita Hanson Flora Meserve Auralie LaFond Mary Davis	Lida Willoughby Ellen A. Fleming Mary Glines Katherine Ossmane Alma Brackett Abigal Lee	Alice Palmer Betridge Parker Minnie Johnson Grace V. Pitman Irene Weswall	Mary Tilton Minnie Plant Maria Monroe  Miller Margaret Romney Helen Thurber Susan Holcomb	Francisca Rosazki Margaret Gebe Emma Rioux Grace Cook Josephine Chamberlain Margaret Morgan Elizabeth D. Ingalls
Name of Father	Forest Moody  Phillip Simoneau Oren Hastings Alfred Martin	Erni Whitcher Charles F. Balch William Perry George Leib Edward Forsaith Charles Hall	John Presby Albert R. Whitney William Heron Charles F. Pitman Samuel Eldridge	Elmer Gibbs John Miller William Marden - Lowd Thomas O'Brien Harry Hooper Franklin P. Drew	Joseph Polaskie Charles Renand Thomas J. Audet Charles Fitts John Duquette John A. Monroe George W. Palmer
S M Occupation	M M Truck Driver M W Chauffeur F S Housework F M Housewife F M Piano Teacher	F W Housewife M S F W Housewife F S Bank Teller F W Housewife F W Housewife	M W Laborer M W Psychiatrist F W Cashier M M Pres. Hosiery M M Pres. Asier		M D M S Laborer M M Auto Mechanic M W Farmer F S Electrical Worker M M Maintenance Man F W Housewife
State of A Birth	N. N. H. N. H. H. Mass.	H H H X H Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z	Mass.		N. H. N. H. N. H. Vt. Mass.
Name and Surname of Deceased	Harold R. Moody Ralph Stilpen Florida Simoneau Elsie E. Reed Kathryn L. Gardner	Inez Decato James H. Balch Harriet E. Powers Barbara Leib Bernice Emerson Bertha H. McGilliyary	Levi A. Presby Ray L. Whitney Laura Lord Charles J. Pitman Charles Eldridge	Mary L. Condon Lula E. Stewart Grace M. Bean Alice Tryon Agnes Fox Jessie Genest Edith Rogers	Stephen Folaskie Ames Renand Joseph T. Audet Ernest C. Fitts Florence Duquette Arthur J. Munroe Helen W. Hitchcock
Place of Death	Boscawen Boscawen Concord Concord	Boscawen Concord Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen	Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen	Boscawen Concord Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen	Boscawen Concord Boscawen Concord Concord Boscawen
Date of Death	Jan. 7 Jan. 10 Jan. 15 Jan. 19 Jan. 22	Jan. 29 Feb. 1 Feb. 5 Feb. 14 Feb. 15 Feb. 17	Feb. 24 Feb. 25 Feb. 25 Feb. 26 Mar. 3	Mar. 7 Mar. 13 Mar. 14 Mar. 20 Mar. 22 Mar. 22	Apr. 10 Apr. 10 Apr. 16 Apr. 17 May 12 May 13

Catherine Coleman Ozza Noble Melvina Sanville Leonora Dow Clara LaPlante Zara Stewart Bacta Swansen Ida Jones Susie Colburn Henietta Boucher Harriet Clark Josephine Chamberlain Mary Prescott Lucy A. Corning Etta Little Clara Adams Amary L. Moulton Grace Carter Sadie Chase - Banks Schimdt Ann Albert Josephine Dukette Jane Dolan Helena Hazel G. Wright Mary I. Travers Alice Broughton Elizabeth Miller Della Burns Salome Brouillette Liza Clark - Descantel  Abbie Danforth Descantel
n nith
Foreman Cemetery George Sullivan Gardner  Farmer & Auctioner John Peverly Bindery Dept. George Bassett Bindery Dept. George Bassett Bindery Dept. George Bassett John Dukette Henran Gustafaso Hensewife George Supry Hensewife George Supry Hensewife George Supry Hensewife George Barley George Barley Hensewife George Barley Michael Duffy Daniel Hannaford Electrician William Fowler Hensewife George Barley Mill Worker Martin Felix Mall Worker John W. Eilley Ketired Orin W. Fletcher
ZZZZTTZTTTZTTTZZZZZZZZTTTTTTZTTZZZZZZZZ
Ireland N. H. N. H. N. H. N. H. N. H. N. H. Me. Sweden N. Y. N. H. N. H. N. H. N. H. N. H. Nova S. N. Y. N. Y. N. H.
888 888 888 888 888 888 888 888 888 88
Daniel Sullivan Earl Gildden Ernest Beaupre George D. Peverly Lucina G. Garland Phyllis M. Hanscom Bernard Carlsen Sadie M. Rhoades Gertrude Kelley Leda Duguay David Pitt Frances M. Smith Margaret E. Shepard Franklin E. Walch Frack C. Locke Charles W. Thurber Harold M. Goldsmith Elwood F. Stewart Amos Hunt Harry B. Davidson Alfreda C. O'Brien Lena Lowd Jennie D. Dukette Elizabeth M. Nerborne Anne K. Soderstrom Malcolm Braley Katherine Duffy Alice M. Russell Melvin Fowler Wilbur Cole Malena Brodeur Emma L. Darrock Electa J. Dole Dora Macie Norman Lilley
Boscawen Boscawen Laconia Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen Boscawen Concord Boscawen Concord Boscawen Concord Boscawen Concord Boscawen Concord Boscawen Concord Boscawen Boscawen Concord Boscawen Boscawen Concord Boscawen
May 16 May 21 May 23 May 23 May 24 May 24 May 28 June 1 June 6 June 13 June 13 June 13 June 13 June 24 July 4 July 14 July 14 July 14 July 12 July 25 July 25 July 25 July 26 July 27

Angie M. Saturley	Helena Currier	Dina Gonger	Anora Sullivan	Cora M. Rayne	Minnie Dargie	Lena Banker	Elizabeth Kennedy	Sadie Hooks	Emma Joanson	Marian Moore
Albert Cass	Robert Ginnis	Peter Fleury	Patrick Connor	John H. Osier	John Gignac	Joseph Baker	George Folsom	Rufus Frost	August Johnson	er George Chandler
M W Farmer	F M Housewife Robert Ginnis	M W B&MR.R.	M W Night Watchman	F M Housewife	F W	M M Factory Worker	F W Prac. Nurse	M W Farmer	M M Painter	M M Former Mill Work
N. H.	49 N. H.	N. H.	Wales	H.Z	Mass.	N. H.	H.Z	Z.H.	H.Z	N. H.
Ellery E. Casse	Frances C. LaCroix	George Fleury	Michael Connor	Isabel M. Dukette	Ida Demos	Clyde Baker	Sara Gove	Hiram Frost	Arthur Johnson	Guy W. Chandler
Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Concord	Boscawen	Concord	Boscawen	Boscawen	Boscawen	Concord
Nov. 15	Nov. 19	Nov. 22	Nov. 25	Nov. 25	Dec. 6	Dec. 17	Dec. 11	Dec. 14	Dec. 15	Dec. 27

I hereby certify that the above return is correct, according to the best of my knowledge and belief.

LUCIA G. REED, Town Clerk.



